
Anabelle Island 
 Community Development District 

 
MAY 14, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Anabelle Island  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

              
  

May 7, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Island Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Crapps 
 
  B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office 
 
  C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  D. Resolution 2024-01, Election of Officers 
 
 IV. Consideration of Minutes of the August 15, 2023 Meeting  
 
 V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates  
 
 VI. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report 
 
 VII. Discussion Regarding GMS Work Authorization for Maintenance Contract 

Administration Services 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Service Agreement with United Land Services for Turf 

Fertilization 
 
 IX. Ratification of Agreements: 
  A. Aquatic Management Services Agreement with The Lake Doctors, Inc. 



 
  B. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget Deficit Funding Agreement 
 
 X. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
 
 XI. Property Due Diligence for Phase 1A & Phase 1B 
 
  XII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training & Form 1 Filing 
  
  B. Engineer  
  
   C. Manager  
    1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (122) 
 
    2. Designation of Landowners Election Date  
 
 XIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Ratification of Funding Request No. 21 
 
 XVI. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2024 
 
 XVII. Check Register 
 
 XVIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 11, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XIX. Adjournment  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



On Apr 22, 2024, at 3:08 PM, Maston Crapps 
<maston.crapps@dreamfindershomes.com> wrote: 
 
Please consider this as my resignation from the seat that I was never sworn 
into for Anabelle Island CDD.  
 
Thanks, 
Maston  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
 

mailto:maston.crapps@dreamfindershomes.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ANABELLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Community Development District 
at a regular business meeting held on May 14, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to 
the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ANABELLE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

     Vice-Chairperson 

   Marilee Giles  Secretary 

   Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

   James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

   Daniel Laughlin  

   Darrin Mossing  

   James Oliver  Assistant Secretary(s) 

   Daniel Laughlin   

   Darrin Mossing   
      
      
      
  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF MAY, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ANABELLE ISLAND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Island Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum: 
 
 Jim McDade by phone Chairman 
 Derek Citino  Vice Chairman 
 Darren Gowens Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel 
 David Taylor by phone District Engineer 
   
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order. Three Board members were present in person 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Resignation Letters 

Ms. Giles presented the resignation letter from Supervisor Joe Jennesse on page seven of 

the agenda. She asked for a motion to accept the resignation. 

 
 



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Resignation Letter from Joseph Jennesse, was 
approved. 

 

B. Appointment of New Supervisor(s) to Fill Unexpired Terms(s) of Office 
Ms. Giles asked if there was a recommendation for appointment of a new Supervisor at 

this time. Mr. Citino recommended appointing Maston Crapps.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Mr. Maston Crapps as New Supervisor, 
was approved. 

 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor(s) 
Items C was tabled to a future meeting.  

 

D. Resolution 2023-01, Election of Officers 
Ms. Giles stated until Mr. Crapps is sworn in, I don’t know that we can make him an officer 

on this yet so we will table that if that is alright.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the June 13, 
2023 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes to the July 13, 2023 

meeting minutes. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the June 13, 2023 Meeting, were approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Pay Requisitions (21-22)  
 Ms. Giles stated on page 15 of the agenda are pay requisitions 21-22. She noted David is 

on the line if he is needed to go over any of these, but if not, I would ask for a motion to ratify.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Pay Requisitions (21-22), were ratified. 

 

  



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
A. Overview of Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated on page 27 of the agenda is the Fiscal Year 2024 budget. Today we will 

have a public hearing to consider both the annual appropriations and adopting the budget and then 

also consider imposing special assessments and certifying assessment roll. This is an overview of 

the budget. You will see on page 30 at the bottom is a table. This budget has two funds right now, 

the general fund budget which is for the O&M and then debt service fund. At the bottom is platted 

on roll at 211 and then unplatted with direct bill is 158.  

 

B. Board Discussion  
 Ms. Giles stated we will have to open and close the public hearing but asked if there was 

any Board discussion before they do that. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated the important thing for the Board to know is on page 2 of the agenda is 

the assessment table, broken down to platted units which is 211 so there is $752 O&M assessment 

net with a gross up on collection cost from Clay County. It is going to be $800 a unit per year. 

Then there is an admin assessment on the undeveloped property at 158 units, gross per unit 

collected is $326 undeveloped unit directly collected by you at $51,000. The 211 will actually be 

collected on the tax roll which means it will go on the tax bill and we won’t have to directly send 

them anything. The $51,000 is going to be the assessment amount.  

 

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to open the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated there are no members of the public present so looking for a motion to close 

the public hearing. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

4 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2023-03 is the Boards opportunity to have open discussion. 

Unless there are any other comments or questions or the Board wants to further discuss the budget, 

she asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-03. 

 Mr. McDade asked about billing normal inflation into the budget. What are we doing in 

that regard. Ms. Kilinski stated this year my understanding and seeing some of the correspondence 

is that KB from a disclosure perspective has a target O&M of $800 per unit times 211 units for 

this fiscal year so the numbers that are in the 2024 Fiscal Year budget include at least in the admin 

portion the admin numbers based on a couple of years of history and the field has got the 

expectation that we are going to have $100,000 landscaping maintenance, $20,000 in contingency 

and amenity center assumptions assuming that it is going to open in February. She stated next year 

these numbers will definitely go up as you will have a full year of operation. This year was more 

of a targeted flat assessment rate for platted units with the expectation to be deficit funded by KB 

for any difference between those two amounts this year. Next year you will probably want to come 

in a little closer to the actual numbers because you will have more likely all of the units platted or 

pretty close to it. Ms. Giles stated there is really only one provider in Florida for insurance 

traditionally but at another District we actually found another provider, a second provider that used 

to provide insurance for CDDs that got out of the market and is back in the market and their rates 

are pretty competitive. Ms. Giles also stated on the budget there are columns that read actuals and 

projected and projected by September 30th so once the District starts paying some of these bills, 

we will be able to monitor the actuals for those lines. She noted her and Derek went over all of 

these lines when approving the budget. The landscape line is accurate for what we have now with 

ULO and some of the other ones were just a really good, estimated costs but as invoices start 

coming in, we will be able to monitor the actual lines and will have a better feel for it going into 

2025.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-03, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024, was approved. 

 

  



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

5 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Ms. Kilinski stated this resolution levies the assessment securing the budget that you just 

approved. In particular, you will want to notice section two and section three which is the 

imposition of assessments but then this tax roll versus direct bill assessment and the way the direct 

bill assessment is contemplated right now. She noted they are due 50% December 1st largely 

because of insurance. We do not get tax roll assessments in right away because bills do not even 

go out until November and then do it more on a 25% basis. This is the first time we are levying 

assessments which is why we are having the assessment hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-04, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024, was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Deficit Funding Agreement  
 Ms. Giles stated on page 49 is an agreement between the District and KB Jacksonville 

stating that the District and the landowner desire to arrange for direct collection of the District 

Special Assessments. Ms. Kilinski stated this is intended to be the deficit funding agreement, so 

we talked about the difference between the $397,000 and $210,000 just recognizing to the extent 

there is a gap. Mr. Citino stated we do not know if that gap is real but if there is a gap then the 

developer will stand up and pay for the gap. KB Home will deficit fund.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the Consideration of Deficit Funding Agreement with KB 
Home Jacksonville, LLC and Anabelle Island CDD, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Ms. Kilinski had nothing further to report but stated she would be happy to answer any 

questions. She noted the memo on ethics training that is required starting next calendar year and 

the intention will be to do a one stop shop for the Board.  

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Taylor had nothing to report. 



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

6 

 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule  
 Ms. Giles stated on page 56 is the proposed Fiscal Year 2024 meeting schedule. I did not 

see any conflicts with any holidays on that so unless there are any conflicts from the Board, I am 

looking for a motion to accept it.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No. 20 
Ms. Giles presented funding request No. 20 for $13,702.97.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Ms. Bock, with all in favor, 
Funding Request No. 20, was approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of July 31, 2023 
 Ms. Giles presented the financial statements as of July 31, 2023. I did not see any unusual 

variances there.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 12, 
2023 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting will be September 12, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Citino, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 



August 15, 2023 Anabelle Island CDD 

7 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ANABELLE ISLAND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED  
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Page 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-2 
  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-6 
  
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

Government-Wide Financial Statements:  
Statement of Net Position 7 

 Statement of Activities 8 
Fund Financial Statements:  

  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 9 
  Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds  
   to the Statement of Net Position 10 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – 
   Governmental Funds 11 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
   Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 

 
12 

Notes to Financial Statements 13-20 
  
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance – 
Budget and Actual – General Fund 

 
21 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 22 
  

OTHER INFORMATION  
     Data Elements Required by Florida Statute 218.39(3)(c)     23 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL  

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT  
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 24-25 

  
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 

OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY RULE 10.556(10) 
OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA    

 
 

26 
  
MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 10.550 OF THE RULES  

OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 27-28 
 
 



     951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Opinions  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major 
fund of Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida (“District”) as of and for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of 
September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the fiscal year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

The District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as 
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.  



 

 
2 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:  

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related 
matters that we identified during the audit.  
Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 

Other Information Included in the Financial Report 
 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the financial report. The other information 
comprises the information for compliance with FL Statute 218.39 (3) (c) but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the financial statements do not cover the 
other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. In connection with 
our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and consider 
whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements, or the 
other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we 
conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to 
describe it in our report. 
 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 17, 2024, 
on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
April 17, 2024 



 

 
3 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Our discussion and analysis of Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida 
(“District”) provides a narrative overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2023. Please read it in conjunction with the District’s Independent Auditor’s Report, basic 
financial statements, accompanying notes and supplementary information to the basic financial 
statements.  
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year 
resulting in a net position balance of $13,359,634. 

 
• The change in the District’s total net position in comparison with the prior fiscal year was 

$13,753,595, an increase.  The key components of the District’s net position and change in net 
position are reflected in the table in the government-wide financial analysis section. 

                                     
• At September 30, 2023, the District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund 

balances of $338,115, an increase of $449,387 in comparison with the prior fiscal year.  The total 
fund balance is restricted for debt service and capital projects, non-spendable for prepaid items 
and deposits, and the remainder is unassigned fund balance which is available for spending at 
the District’s discretion. 

 
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as the introduction to the District’s financial 
statements.  The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all the District’s assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the residual amount being reported as net 
position.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues 
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods. 
 
The government-wide financial statements include all governmental activities that are principally 
supported by Developer contributions. The District does not have any business-type activities. The 
governmental activities of the District include the general government (management) function. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The District, like other state and local governments, uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.   The 
District has one fund category: governmental funds. 
  



 

 
4 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a District’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions.  
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The District maintains three governmental funds for external reporting.  Information is presented 
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund and capital projects 
fund, all of which are considered major funds.   
 
The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund.  A budgetary comparison schedule 
has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements.   
 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS  
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity’s financial position.  In 
the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 
 

Key components of the District’s net position are reflected in the following table: 

 2023 2022
Current and other assets 343,645$          336,320$            
Capital assets, net of depreciation 19,297,570       8,345,240           

Total assets 19,641,215       8,681,560           
Current liabilities 96,878              540,346              
Long-term liabilities 6,184,703         8,535,175           

Total liabilities 6,281,581         9,075,521           
Net position

Net investment in capital assets 13,112,867       (609,618)             
Restricted 201,519            192,726              
Unrestricted 45,248              22,931               

Total net position 13,359,634$      (393,961)$           

NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30,

 
The District’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, land improvements, and 
infrastructure) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  These assets 
are used to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending.  Although the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.   



 

 
5 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 
 
The restricted portion of the District’s net position represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net position may be used to 
meet the District’s other obligations. 
 
The District’s net position increased during the most recent fiscal year. The majority of the increase 
represents the extent to which ongoing program revenues exceeded the cost of operations. 
 
Key elements of the change in net position are reflected in the following table: 

2023 2022
Revenues:
Program revenues

Charges for services 347,755$          -$                   
Operating grants and contributions 90,109              86,619               
Capital grants and contributions 11,397,669       1,330                 

Total revenues 11,835,533       87,949               
Expenses:

General government 85,429              79,087               
Maintenance and operations 777                  -                     
Bond issue costs -                   255,650              
Interest 217,076            138,713              

Total expenses 303,282            473,450              
Special items 2,221,344         -                     
Change in net position 13,753,595       (385,501)             
Net position - beginning (393,961)           (8,460)                
Net position - ending 13,359,634$      (393,961)$           

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

 
As noted above and in the statement of activities, the cost of all governmental activities during the fiscal 
year ended September 30, 2023 was $303,282. The costs of the District’s activities were partially funded 
by program revenues.  Program revenues are comprised primarily of assessments and Developer 
contributions.  The remainder of the current fiscal year revenue includes investment income. The 
decrease in current fiscal year expenses is primarily the result of the costs of issuance during the prior 
fiscal year.  The District recognized a gain on cancellation of debt in the amount of $2,221,344 which 
represents amounts advanced from the Developer in during previous years which were reclassified as 
contributions during the current year. 
 
GENERAL BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS 
 
An operating budget was adopted and maintained by the governing board for the District pursuant to the 
requirements of Florida Statutes.  The budget is adopted using the same basis of accounting that is used 
in preparation of the fund financial statements.  The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which 
expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the 
aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. Actual general fund 
expenditures did not exceed appropriations for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
6 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets   
 
At September 30, 2023, the District had $19,297,570 invested in capital assets.  In the government-wide 
financial statements, no depreciation has been taken, which resulted in a net book value of $19,297,570. 
More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is presented in the notes of the financial 
statements. 
 
Capital Debt 
 
At September 30, 2023, the District had $6,065,000 Bonds outstanding for its governmental activities.  
More detailed information about the District’s capital debt is presented in the notes of the financial 
statements. 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND OTHER EVENTS 
 
For the subsequent fiscal year, the District anticipates that the cost of general operations will increase.  
 
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
  
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, land owners, customers, investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the 
financial resources it manages and the stewardship of the facilities it maintains. If you have questions 
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Anabelle Island Community 
Development District’s Finance Department at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 St. Augustine, Florida, 
32092. 



 

 
7 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3,358$               
Due from Developer 10,004               
Assessments receivable 104,045             
Prepaid items 11,760               
Restricted assets:

Investments 214,478             
Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 19,297,570         
Total assets 19,641,215         

LIABILITIES  
Accounts payable 5,530                 
Accrued interest payable 91,348               
Non-current liabilities:

Due within one year 125,000             
Due in more than one year 6,059,703          

Total liabilities 6,281,581          

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 13,112,867         
Restricted for debt service 201,519             
Unrestricted 45,248               

Total net position 13,359,634$       

Governmental 
Activities

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
8 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 

Charges Capital
for Grants and

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions
Primary government:

Governmental activities:
General government 85,429$         -$               82,867$            -$                 (2,562)$            
Maintenance and operations 777                -                -                   11,396,643       11,395,866       
Interest on long-term debt 217,076         347,755         7,242               1,026                138,947           

Total governmental activities 303,282         347,755         90,109              11,397,669       11,532,251       

Special item - gain on cancellation of debt 2,221,344         
Total special items 2,221,344         

Change in net position 13,753,595       
Net position - beginning (393,961)          
Net position - ending 13,359,634$     

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position

Operating Grants 
and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
9 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 
 

Debt
General Service

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3,358$         -$             -$             3,358$          
Investments -               188,822        25,656         214,478         
Due from Developer 10,004 -               -               10,004          
Assessments receivable -               104,045        -               104,045         
Prepaid items and deposits 11,760 -               -               11,760          

Total assets 25,122$        292,867$      25,656$        343,645$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5,530$         -$             -$             5,530$          
Total liabilities 5,530           -               -               5,530            

Fund balances:
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items and deposits 11,760         -               -               11,760          
Restricted for:

Debt service -               292,867        -               292,867         
Capital projects -               -               25,656         25,656          

Unassigned 7,832           -               -               7,832            
Total fund balances 19,592         292,867        25,656         338,115         

Total liabilities and fund balances 25,122$        292,867$      25,656$        343,645$       

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

Major Funds
Capital 

Projects

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
10 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 
 

Total fund balances - governmental funds 338,115$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position are different because:

Cost of capital assets 19,297,570    
Accumulated depreciation -               19,297,570    

Accrued interest payable (91,348)         
Bonds payable (6,184,703)    (6,276,051)    

Net position of governmental activities 13,359,634$  

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
assets in the governmental funds. The statement of net
position includes those capital assets, net of any
accumulated depreciation, in the net position of the
government as a whole.

Liabilities not due and payable from current available
resources are not reported as liabilities in the governmental
fund statements. All liabilities, both current and long-term,
are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
11 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 

Debt
General Service

REVENUES
Special assessments -$             347,755$       -$             347,755$      
Developer contributions 82,867          -                11,396,643   11,479,510    
Interest earnings -               7,242             1,026           8,268            

Total revenues 82,867          354,997         11,397,669   11,835,533    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 85,429          -                -               85,429          
Maintenance and operations 777              -                -               777               

Debt service:
Principal -               125,000         -               125,000        
Interest -               222,610         -               222,610        

Capital outlay -               -                10,952,330 10,952,330    
Total expenditures 86,206          347,610         10,952,330   11,386,146    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (3,339)          7,387             445,339        449,387        

Fund balances - beginning 22,931          285,480         (419,683)       (111,272)       

Fund balances - ending 19,592$        292,867$       25,656$        338,115$      

Major Funds Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Capital 

Projects

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
12 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 
 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 449,387$        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

      10,952,330 

        2,221,344 

           125,000 

              4,128 

              1,406 

    Change in net position of governmental activities   13,753,595$    

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however,
the cost of capital assets is eliminated in the statement of activities
and capitalized in the statement of net position.

The gain on the cancellation of debt is not recognized in the
governmental fund financial statements, but is reported as a special
item in the statement of activities. 

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the
governmental fund financial statements, but such repayments reduce
liabilities in the statement of net position and are eliminated in the
statement of activities. 

The change in accrued interest on long-term liabilities between the
current and prior fiscal years is recorded in the statement of
activities, but not in the governmental fund financial statements.

Amortization of Bond discounts/premiums is not recognized in the
governmental fund financial statements, but is reported as an
expense in the statement of activities.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

 
13 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 
NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY 
 
Anabelle Island Community Development District (the "District") was established by the Board of 
Commissioners of Clay County’s approval of Ordinance No. 2021-10 effective on March 25, 2021 
pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, otherwise known as Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes. The Act provides among other things, the power to manage basic services for 
community development, power to borrow money and issue bonds, and to levy and assess non-ad 
valorem assessments for the financing and delivery of capital infrastructure.   
 
The District was established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of a portion of the infrastructure necessary for community development within 
the District.  
 
The District is governed by the Board of Supervisors ("Board"), which is composed of five members.  The 
Supervisors are elected on an at large basis by the owners of the property within the District. The Board 
exercises all powers granted to the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. As of September 
30, 2023, all the Board members are affiliated with KB Home Jacksonville LLC (“Developer”). 
 
The Board has the responsibility for: 
1.   Allocating and levying assessments. 
2. Approving budgets. 
3. Exercising control over facilities and properties. 
4. Controlling the use of funds generated by the District. 
5. Approving the hiring and firing of key personnel. 
6. Financing improvements. 
 
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) Statements.  Under the provisions of those standards, the financial reporting entity consists of 
the primary government, organizations for which the District is considered to be financially accountable 
and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the District are 
such that, if excluded, the financial statements of the District would be considered incomplete or 
misleading.  There are no entities considered to be component units of the District; therefore, the financial 
statements include only the operations of the District.  
 
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.  For the most 
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.   
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment.  Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment; operating-
type special assessments for maintenance and debt service are treated as charges for services and 2) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Other items not included among program revenues are reported instead 
as general revenues. 
  



 

 
14 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Assessments are 
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items are to be 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 
current fiscal period.  Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  
However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
Assessments 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefited property within the District. Operating and 
maintenance assessments are based upon the adopted budget and levied annually at a public hearing of 
the District.  Debt service assessments are levied when Bonds are issued and assessed and collected on 
an annual basis.  The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform method of collection 
under Florida Statutes.  Direct collected assessments are due as determined by annual assessment 
resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  Assessments collected under the uniform method are 
mailed by the County Tax Collector on November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each 
year.  Property owners may prepay a portion or all of the debt service assessments on their property 
subject to various provisions in the Bond documents. 
 
Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to 
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  The portion of 
assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as 
revenue of the current period.  
 
The District reports the following major governmental funds: 
 
General Fund 
The general fund is the general operating fund of the District.  It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
Debt Service Fund 
The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the annual payment of 
principal and interest on long-term debt. 
 
Capital Projects Fund 
This fund accounts for the financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
infrastructure within the District. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use 
restricted resources first for qualifying expenditures, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 
  



 

 
15 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity 
 
Restricted Assets 
These assets represent cash and investments set aside pursuant to Bond covenants or other contractual 
restrictions.   
 
Deposits and Investments 
The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits 
(interest and non-interest bearing). 
 
The District has elected to proceed under the Alternative Investment Guidelines as set forth in Section 
218.415 (17) Florida Statutes.  The District may invest any surplus public funds in the following: 
 

a) The Local Government Surplus Trust Funds, or any intergovernmental investment pool 
authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act; 

b) Securities and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit 
quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; 

c) Interest bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified public depositories; 
d) Direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury. 

 
Securities listed in paragraph c and d shall be invested to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as 
they come due.   
 
The District records all interest revenue related to investment activities in the respective funds.  
Investments are measured at amortized cost or reported at fair value as required by generally accepted 
accounting principles.     
 
Prepaid Items 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
Capital Assets 
Capital assets which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, 
sidewalks and similar items) are reported in the government activities columns in the government-wide 
financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual 
cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  Such assets are recorded 
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.  Donated capital assets are 
recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. 
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized 
as projects are constructed. 
 
In the governmental fund financial statements, amounts incurred for the acquisition of capital assets are 
reported as fund expenditures. No depreciation has been taken in the current fiscal year as the District’s 
infrastructure and other capital assets are under construction. 
 
Unearned Revenue 
Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but 
not yet earned. 
 
  



 

 
16 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported 
as liabilities in the statement of net position.  Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized 
over the life of the Bonds.  Bonds payable are reported net of applicable premiums or discounts.  Bond 
issuance costs are expensed when incurred.   
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, during the current period.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources.  Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts 
on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the 
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
 
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources   
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as 
an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.   
 
Fund Equity/Net Position 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report non spendable and restricted fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a 
specific purpose.  Assignments of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to 
change. 
 
The District can establish limitations on the use of fund balance as follows:  
 

Committed fund balance – Amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
formal action (resolution) of the Board of Supervisors. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by 
the Board of Supervisors taking the same formal action (resolution) that imposed the constraint 
originally.  Resources accumulated pursuant to stabilization arrangements sometimes are reported in 
this category.   

 
Assigned fund balance – Includes spendable fund balance amounts established by the Board of         
Supervisors that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted 
nor committed.  The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance 
to cover differences in estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated 
budget.  Assignments are generally temporary and normally the same formal action need not be taken 
to remove the assignment.   

 
The District first uses committed fund balance, followed by assigned fund balance and then unassigned 
fund balance when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted 
fund balance classifications could be used. 
  



 

 
17 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
Fund Equity/Net Position (Continued) 
Net position is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources. Net position in the government-wide financial statements are categorized 
as net investment in capital assets, restricted or unrestricted.  Net investment in capital assets represents 
net position related to infrastructure and property, plant and equipment.  Restricted net position 
represents the assets restricted by the District’s Bond covenants or other contractual restrictions. 
Unrestricted net position consists of the net position not meeting the definition of either of the other two 
components. 
 
Other Disclosures 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and  
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.  
 
NOTE 3 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION 
 
The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget.  Annual 
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for the general 
fund.  All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 
 
The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements. 
 
a) Each year the District Manager submits to the District Board a proposed operating budget for the 

fiscal year commencing the following October 1.  
b) Public hearings are conducted to obtain comments. 
c) Prior to October 1, the budget is legally adopted by the District Board. 
d) All budget changes must be approved by the District Board. 
e) The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 
f) Unused appropriations for annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. 
 
NOTE 4 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Deposits 
The District’s cash balances were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by a collateral pool 
pledged to the State Treasurer.  Florida Statutes Chapter 280, "Florida Security for Public Deposits Act", 
requires all qualified depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or another banking institution eligible 
collateral equal to various percentages of the average daily balance for each month of all public deposits 
in excess of any applicable deposit insurance held.  The percentage of eligible collateral (generally, U.S. 
Governmental and agency securities, state or local government debt, or corporate bonds) to public 
deposits is dependent upon the depository's financial history and its compliance with Chapter 280.  In the 
event of a failure of a qualified public depository, the remaining public depositories would be responsible 
for covering any resulting losses. 
 
  



 

 
18 

NOTE 4 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
Investments 
The District’s investments were held as follows at September 30, 2023:  
 

Amortized Cost Credit Risk Maturities
214,478$          S&P AAAm

214,478$          

Weighted average maturity of 
the fund portfolio: 24 days

First American Government Obligation 
Fd Cl D

 
Credit risk – For investments, credit risk is generally the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill 
its obligation to the holder of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a 
nationally recognized statistical rating organization.  Investment ratings by investment type are included in 
the preceding summary of investments. 
 
Concentration risk – The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.   
 
Interest rate risk – The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means 
of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.   
 
However, the Bond Indenture limits the type of investments held using unspent proceeds. 
 
Fair Value Measurement – When applicable, the District measures and records its investments using fair 
value measurement guidelines established in accordance with GASB Statements.  The framework for 
measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques.  
 
These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, in order of highest priority, as follows: 

• Level 1:  Investments whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical 
investments in active markets that the District has the ability to access; 

• Level 2:  Investments whose  inputs - other than quoted market prices - are observable either 
directly or indirectly; and, 

• Level 3:  Investments whose inputs are unobservable. 
 
The fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input 
that is significant to the entire fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used should maximize the 
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 
 
Money market investments that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less and are held 
by governments other than external investment pools should be measured at amortized cost. Accordingly, 
the District’s investments have been reported at amortized cost above. 
 
NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS 

Additions Reductions
Governmental activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Infrastructure under construction 8,345,240$        10,952,330$      -$                 19,297,570$      
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 8,345,240         10,952,330        -                   19,297,570        

Governmental activities capital assets, net 8,345,240$        10,952,330$      -$                 19,297,570$      

Beginning 
Balance

Ending              
Balance

 
The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of approximately 
$24,215,400.  The infrastructure will include roadways, potable water and wastewater systems, and land 
improvements.  In addition, the project will include irrigation, parks, and recreational facilities. A portion of 
the project costs is expected to be financed with the proceeds from the issuance of Bonds with the 
remainder to be funded by the Developer or by the issuance of additional Bonds and conveyed to the 
District. Upon completion, certain improvements are to be conveyed to others for ownership and 
maintenance responsibilities.  



 

 
19 

NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 
During the current year, the Developer contributed a total of $11,396,643 to the District to continue to 
fund the construction project of the District.  
 
NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
Series 2022 
On February 10, 2022, the District issued $6,190,000 of Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 
2022 due May 1, 2052. The Bonds consist of $655,000 Term Bonds Series 2022 due on May 1, 2027 
with a fixed interest rate of 2.700%; $750,000 Term Bonds due on May 1, 2032 with a fixed interest rate 
of 3.100%; $1,945,000 Term Bonds due on May 1, 2042 with a fixed interest rate of 3.500%; and 
$2,840,000 Term Bonds due on May 1, 2052 with a fixed interest rate of 4.00%. The Bonds were issued 
to finance the acquisition and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District.  Interest 
is to be paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1.  Principal on the Bonds is to be paid serially 
commencing May 1, 2023 through May 1, 2052. 
 
The Series 2022 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their maturity. The 
Bonds are subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected maturity in the manner 
determined by the Bond Registrar if certain events occurred as outlined in the Bond Indenture.  
 
The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the 
reserve requirements. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2023. 
 
Developer Advance 
In the prior fiscal year, the District issued the series 2022 bonds to fund a portion of the construction 
project. However, it was anticipated that the Series 2022 proceeds would not be sufficient to complete the 
project. Therefore, the District entered into a construction funding agreement with the Developer whereby 
the Developer agreed to make available to the District the funds necessary to enable the District to 
proceed with the project. During the current fiscal year, the District determined that there is no intention to 
issue any additional Bonds. As a result, the District has recognized a gain of $2,221,344 on the 
cancellation of debt in relation to amounts that were recognized as Developer advances in the prior year. 
 
Long-term Debt Activity 
Changes in long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023 were as follows:  
 

Additions Reductions
Governmental activities
Bonds payable:

Series 2022 6,190,000$        -$                 125,000$        6,065,000$       125,000          
Plus: original issue premium 123,831             -                   4,128             119,703           -                 

Direct borrowings:
Developer advances 2,221,344          -                   2,221,344       -                  -                 

Total 8,535,175$        -$                 2,350,472$     6,184,703$       125,000$        

Beginning 
Balance

Ending              
Balance

Due Within 
One Year

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
20 

NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 
 
Long-term Debt Activity (Continued) 
At September 30, 2023, the scheduled debt service requirements on the Bonds payable were as follows:  
 

Principal Interest Total
2024 125,000$          219,236$          344,236$          
2025 130,000            215,860            345,860            
2026 135,000            212,350            347,350            
2027 140,000            208,706            348,706            
2028 140,000            204,926            344,926            

2029-2033 775,000            956,428            1,731,428         
2034-2038 920,000            817,202            1,737,202         
2039-2043 1,095,000         644,478            1,739,478         
2044-2048 1,330,000         419,000            1,749,000         
2049-2052 1,275,000         130,200            1,405,200         

6,065,000$        4,028,386$       10,093,386$      

Governmental ActivitiesYear ending 
September 30:

 
NOTE 7 - DEVELOPER TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Developer has agreed to fund the general operations of the District.  In connection with that 
agreement, Developer contributions to the general fund were $82,867 which includes a receivable of 
$10,004 at September 30, 2023.  
 
The Developer owns a portion of land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in the debt 
service funds include the assessments levied on those lots owned by the Developer. 
 
See Notes 5 and 6 for other Developer related transactions. 
 
NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATION 
 
The District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developer, the loss of which 
could have a material adverse effect on the District’s operations.   
 
NOTE 9 - MANAGEMENT COMPANY 
 
The District has contracted with a management company to perform services which include financial and 
accounting advisory services. Certain employees of the management company also serve as officers of 
the District. Under the agreement, the District compensates the management company for management, 
accounting, financial reporting, computer and other administrative costs. 
 
NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The District has obtained commercial insurance from 
independent third parties to mitigate the costs of these risks; coverage may not extend to all situations. 
There were no settled claims since inception of the District. 
 



 

 
21 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 
 

 

Original & Final

REVENUES
Developer Contributions 609,890$    82,867$      (527,023)$     

Total revenues 609,890      82,867        (527,023)       

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 118,718      85,429        33,289          
Maintenance and operations 207,477      777            206,700        
Amenity center 283,695      -             283,695        

Total expenditures 609,890      86,206        523,684        

Net change in fund balances -$           (3,339)        (3,339)$        

Fund balance - beginning 22,931        

Fund balance - ending 19,592$      

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive 
(Negative)

Actual 
Amounts

Budgeted 
Amounts

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to required supplementary information 



 

 
22 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 
The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget for the general 
fund. The District’s budgeting process is based on estimates of cash receipts and cash expenditures 
which are approved by the Board.  The budget approximates a basis consistent with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted accounting principles). 
 
The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the 
aggregate. Any budget amendments that increase the aggregate budgeted appropriations must be 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. Actual general fund expenditures did not exceed appropriations 
for the for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023.   
 
  



 

 
23 

ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

OTHER INFORMATION – DATA ELEMENTS  
REQUIRED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 218.39(3)(C) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
UNAUDITED 

 
 

Element Comments
Number of District employees compensated in the last pay 
period of the District’s fiscal year being reported. 1

Number of independent contractors compensated to whom 
nonemployee compensation was paid in the last month of 
the District’s fiscal year being reported.

4

Employee compensation $400.00

Independent contractor compensation $86,075.13

Construction projects to begin on or after October 1; ($65K) Not applicable

Budget variance report

See the Schedule of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balance - Budget and Actual - General 
Fund

Non ad valorem special assessments; Not applicable

Special assessment rate 

Debt rate per unit $939.88
       Special assessments collected $347,755 

       Outstanding Bonds: see Note 6 for details
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

 
24 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT  

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida  
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities and each major fund of Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida 
(“District”) as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our 
opinion thereon dated April 17, 2024. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.   

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.   
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.   

Report on Compliance and Other Matters  
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards.   
 
 



 

 
25 

Purpose of this Report  
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.   

 
 
April 17, 2024 
 
 
 



     951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

 
26 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE  
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY  
RULE 10.556(10) OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
We have examined Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida’s (“District”) 
compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, in accordance with Rule 
10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida during the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2023. Management is responsible for District’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all material respects, 
with the specified requirements referenced in Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. An examination involves 
performing procedures to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified 
requirements. The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, 
including an assessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We 
believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the District’s compliance with 
specified requirements. 
 
We are required to be independent and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to the examination engagement. 
 
In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2023. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members 
of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, 
management, and the Supervisors of Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, 
Florida and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.    
 
 
April 17, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

 
27 

MANAGEMENT LETTER PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF 
THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Anabelle Island Community 
Development District, Clay County, Florida ("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2023, and have issued our report thereon dated April 17, 2024. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor 
General. 
 
Other Reporting Requirements  
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards; and Independent Auditor’s Report on an examination conducted in 
accordance with AICPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance requirements 
in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports, which are 
dated April 17, 2024, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter.   
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
The purpose of this letter is to comment on those matters required by Chapter 10.550 of the Rules of the 
Auditor General for the State of Florida.  Accordingly, in connection with our audit of the financial 
statements of the District, as described in the first paragraph, we report the following: 
 
I. Current year findings and recommendations. 
II. Status of prior year findings and recommendations. 
III. Compliance with the Provisions of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor 
General, Federal and other granting agencies, as applicable, management, and the Board of Supervisors 
of Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.    
  
We wish to thank Anabelle Island Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and the 
personnel associated with it, for the opportunity to be of service to them in this endeavor as well as future 
engagements, and the courtesies extended to us. 

 
 
April 17, 2024



 

 
28 

REPORT TO MANAGEMENT 
 
 
I. CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 None 
 
II. PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS  
  
 None 

 
III. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF 

FLORIDA 
 

Unless otherwise required to be reported in the auditor’s report on compliance and internal controls, 
the management letter shall include, but not be limited to the following: 
 
1. A statement as to whether or not corrective actions have been taken to address findings 

and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report.   

There were no significant findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial 
audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022. 

2. Any recommendations to improve the local governmental entity's financial management. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023. 

3. Noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have 
occurred, or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that 
is less than material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance.    

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023. 

4. The name or official title and legal authority of the District are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

5. The District has not met one or more of the financial emergency conditions described in Section 
218.503(1), Florida Statutes.  

 
6. We applied financial condition assessment procedures and no deteriorating financial conditions 

were noted. It is management’s responsibility to monitor financial condition, and our financial 
condition assessment was based in part on representations made by management and the 
review of financial information provided by same.  
 

7. Management has provided the specific information required by Section 218.39(3)(c) in the Other 
Information section of the financial statements on page 23. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

2/5/24 
 
Marilee Giles 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
 
Dear Marilee, 
 
We want to first thank you for being our customer with United Land Services.  We are always 
striving to improve our services and we want to recommend a best practice that will improve 
the appearance of the irrigated turf areas we are maintaining for your property. 
 
One of the first and lasting impressions people have about a landscape is the health, density, 
and level of green color in the turf appearance.  This along with the quality of the turf mowing, 
edging, line trimming, and blowing on service day.   
 
To achieve a high quality of turf, it requires a comprehensive annual agronomic program.  This 
program includes fertilization on a regular basis with the right products.  The proper amount of 
fertilizer required on an annual basis is critical to sustaining healthy and disease resistant turf.  
 
Your current number of (4) annual applications of fertilizer per the current scope of work in our 
opinion is not sufficient to meet our and hopefully your expectations of turf management.  We 
highly recommend you invest in (2) additional annual fertilizer applications.  We are confident 
that this investment will pay off in maintaining or increasing your property value and will also 
improve your satisfaction with our services.  
 
Please see attached an addendum to our existing agreement for you to approve so we can 
add these additional fertilizations.  We feel this minor investment, compared to your overall 
annual landscape costs, will have a significant long-term impact that will be noticeable. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to call me at (904 544 0653) if you have any questions or would like to 
discuss this further.  Thank you very much for allowing us to provide our services to you. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Ed Thompson 
Account Manager 
United Land Services. 
 
 



 
SERVICES AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

 

  
This Services Agreement Addendum (the “Agreement”) is entered into this Date _______3/1/24_______ between (the 
“Customer”), Annabelle Island CDD and Florida ULS Operating, LLC DBA United Land Services (the “Contractor”).  	
  
  
Changes in Service.  Any changes to the services must be in writing and signed by Customer and Contractor. The changes in the 
services may result in additional charges and may modify the schedule of current services rendered. 
 

Customer approves the below listed additional landscape services for the following work: 
 

1.  Two additional St. Augustine Turf areas fertilizer applications at a rate of 1 pound of actual nitrogen per 1000 
square feet per application.   Increasing from the existing (4) applications per year, to (6) applications per year. 

   

Start Date of New Service: 3/1/24 

This addendum will increase the monthly price by $          246.00        per month.  

Existing Total Monthly Amount for all Services $____6,939.00_______ per month.                      

New Total Monthly Amount for all Services $____7,185.00________ per month.                    

  

	
  
CUSTOMER:        CONTRACTOR: 
  
Name: _______________________________           Name:  Ed Thompson_________________________      

 

Title:   ________________________________   Title:   _Account Manager_________________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________   Signature: _________________________________ 

 

Date:   ________________     Date:  ________________ 

 

 	



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 















Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget
FY	2024



General	Fund
Budget Page	1-2
Narrative Page	3-7

SE	2022	Debt	Service	Fund
Summary	of	Revenues	and	Expenses	 Page	8
Amortization	Schedule Page	9-10

Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS



Adopted Actuals Projected	 Total	 Adopted
Budget as	of Next	2 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 7/31/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Revenues

Special	Assessments -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 210,269$	 		
Developer	Contributions 609,890$	 		 59,160$	 		 36,428$	 		 95,588$	 		 187,708$	 		

Total	Revenues 609,890$	 		 59,160$	 		 36,428$	 		 95,588$	 		 397,977$	 		

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisors	Fees 12,000$	 		 200$	 		 2,000$	 		 2,200$	 		 12,000$	 		
FICA	Expense 918$	 		 15$	 		 153$	 		 168$	 		 918$	 		
Engineering 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 2,500$	 		 2,500$	 		 5,000$	 		
Attorney 20,000$	 		 2,438$	 		 7,562$	 		 10,000$	 		 15,000$	 		
Arbitrage 750$	 		 -$	 	 700$	 		 700$	 		 700$	 		
Assessment	Roll 5,000$	 		 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 5,000$	 		 5,300$	 		
Dissemination	Agent 3,500$	 		 2,917$	 		 584$	 		 3,501$	 		 3,710$	 		
Annual	Audit 3,500$	 		 5,500$	 		 -$	 	 5,500$	 		 5,600$	 		
Trustee 6,500$	 		 2,166$	 		 4,334$	 		 6,500$	 		 6,500$	 		
Management	Fees 47,250$	 		 39,375$	 		 7,875$	 		 47,250$	 		 50,085$	 		
Website	Maintenance 1,200$	 		 1,000$	 		 200$	 		 1,200$	 		 1,200$	 		
Information	Technology 1,800$	 		 1,500$	 		 300$	 		 1,800$	 		 1,800$	 		
Telephone 300$	 		 34$	 		 85$	 		 119$	 		 300$	 		
Postage 600$	 		 53$	 		 547$	 		 600$	 		 2,500$	 		
Insurance 5,625$	 		 5,375$	 		 -$	 	 5,375$	 		 5,913$	 		
Printing 1,000$	 		 55$	 		 945$	 		 1,000$	 		 2,500$	 		
Legal	Advertising 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 1,200$	 		 1,200$	 		 2,500$	 		
Other	Current	Charges 1,000$	 		 266$	 		 434$	 		 700$	 		 700$	 		
Office	Supplies 100$	 		 1$	 		 100$	 		 101$	 		 100$	 		
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$	 		 175$	 		 -$	 	 175$	 		 175$	 		

Total	Administrative 118,718$	 		 66,069$	 		 29,519$	 		 95,588$	 		 122,501$	 		

Ground	Maintenance	

Security-	monitoring 45,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Electric 1,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,500$	 		
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 30,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 30,000$	 		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		
Landscape	-	Contract 61,977$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 97,476$	 		
Landscape	-	Contingency 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 20,000$	 		
Landscape	-	Pond	Banks 39,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Lake	Maintenance 10,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		

Total	Ground	Maintenance 207,477$	 		 -$	 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 168,976$ 		

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

1



Adopted Actuals Projected	 Total	 Adopted
Budget as	of Next	2 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 7/31/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Amenity	Center

Insurance 24,538$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		
Phone/Internet/Cable 3,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 3,000$	 		
Electric 16,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 16,000$	 		
Water/Irrigation 6,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 15,000$	 		
Gas	 1,250$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Refuse	Service 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,500$	 		
Security	Monitoring 11,497$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Access	Cards 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,500$	 		
Field	Mgmt/Admin 20,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Landscape	-	Contract 50,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	(Sofitco) 17,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Janitorial	Maintenance 28,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 14,000$	 		
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 4,000$	 		
Pool	Maintenance 12,900$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 15,000$	 		
Pool	Chemicals -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Pool	Permit -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 500$	 		
Facility	Maintenance 7,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 7,500$	 		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 4,310$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Special	Events 4,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 900$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Office	Supplies 1,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 200$	 		
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees 500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 500$	 		
Pest	Control 800$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 800$	 		
Capital	Outlay 15,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Reserves 50,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Amenity	Center 283,695$	 		 -$	 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 106,500$ 		

Total	Expenditures 609,890$	 		 66,069$	 		 29,519$	 		 95,588$	 		 397,977$	 		

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) -$	 	 (6,909)$								 6,909$ 		 -$	 	 -$ 		

Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024
Lot Unit Net	Per Gross	Per	 Gross
Size Count Unit Unit Assessments

Platted	(1) 211 $752.00 $800.00 $168,800.00
Less	Discount	4%	+	Collections	2% ($10,128.00)

TOTAL	PLATTED $158,672.00

Direct	Bill	-	Unplatted 158 $326.56 $51,596.63

TOTAL 369 Total	Net	Annual	Assessment $210,268.63

(1)	include	4%	provision	for	early	payment	discount	and	2%	collection	costs	for	Clay	County

2



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

3 

REVENUES:	

Special	Assessments/Developer	Contributions	

The	District	will	 levy	a	non	ad-valorem	special	assessment	on	all	 taxable	property	within	the	
District	 to	 fund	all	of	 the	General	Operating	Expenditures	 for	 the	 fiscal	year	and	collect	 from	
Developer	remaining	assessments	for	O&M	portion.	

EXPENDITURES:	

Administrative:	

Supervisors	Fees	

Chapter	190,	The	Florida	Statutes,	allows	each	Board	member	to	receive	$200	per	meeting	not	
to	exceed	$4,800	per	year	per	supervisor	for	the	time	devoted	to	District	business	and	meetings.	

FICA	Expense	

Represents	the	Employer’s	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	from	the	Board	
of	Supervisors	checks.	

Engineering	

The	District	will	be	providing	general	engineering	services	to	the	District,	e.g.,	attendance	and	
preparation	for	monthly	board	meetings,	review	invoices,	etc.	

Attorney	

The	 District’s	 legal	 counsel,	 Kilinski	 Van	Wyk,	 PLLC	will	 be	 providing	 general	 legal	 services	 to	 the	
District,	 i.e.	 attendance	 and	 preparation	 for	 monthly	 meetings,	 review	 operating	 &	 maintenance	
contracts,	etc.	

Arbitrage	

The	District	is	required	to	annually	have	an	arbitrage	rebate	calculation	on	the	District’s	Series	Special	
Assessment	Revenue	Bonds.	

Assessment	Roll	

The	District	 has	 contracted	with	 Governmental	Management	 Services,	 LLC	 for	 the	 certification	 and	
collection	of	the	District’s	annual	maintenance	and	debt	service	assessments.		Assessments	on	platted	
lots	are	collected	by	agreement	with	Clay	County	while	unplatted	assessments	maybe	collected	directly	
by	District	and/or	by	County	Tax	Collector.	



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

4 

Dissemination	

The	District	has	contracted	with	GMS,	LLC	to	act	as	the	Dissemination	Agent	for	the	District	to	prepare	
the	Annual	Disclosure	Report	required	by	the	Security	and	Exchange	Commission	in	order	to	comply	
with	 Rule	 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5),	which	 relates	 to	 additional	 reporting	 requirements	 for	 un-rated	 bond	
issues.	

Annual	Audit	

The	District	is	required	annually	to	conduct	an	audit	of	its	financial	records.	

Trustee	Fees	

The	Trustee	administers	the	District’s	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds.		The	amount	represents	the	
annual	fee	for	the	administration	of	the	District’s	bond	issue.	

Management	Fees	

The	District	receives	management,	accounting	and	administrative	services	as	part	of	a	management	
agreement	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	(“GMS”).		These	services	are	further	outlined	
in	Exhibit	“A”	of	the	Management	Agreement	with	GMS.			

Website	Maintenance	

Represents	the	costs	associated	with	monitoring	and	maintaining	the	District’s	website	created	
in	 accordance	 with	 Chapter	 189,	 Florida	 Statutes.	 These	 services	 include	 site	 performance	
assessments,	 security	 and	 firewall	 maintenance,	 updates,	 document	 uploads,	 hosting	 and	
domain	renewals,	website	backups,	etc.	

Information	Technology	

Represents	costs	related	to	the	District’s	information	systems,	which	include	but	are	not	limited	
to	video	conferencing	services,	cloud	storage	services	and	servers,	security,	accounting	software,	
etc.	

Telephone	

Telephone	conference	costs	for	District	meetings,	workshops	and	committee	meetings.	

Postage	

Mailing	of	agenda	packages,	overnight	deliveries,	correspondence,	etc.	

Insurance	

The	District’s	General	Liability	&	Public	Officials	Liability	 Insurance	policy	 is	with	Florida	 Insurance	
Alliance.		FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.			



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

5 

Printing	

Printing	budgets	for	the	County,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes,	etc.	

Legal	Advertising	

The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.	in	
a	newspaper	of	general	circulation.	

Other	Current	Charges	

Estimated	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incurred	during	the	year.	

Office	Supplies	

Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions	

The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Economic	Opportunity	for	$175.		This	
is	the	only	expense	under	this	category	for	the	District.	

Ground	Maintenance	

Electric	

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	Clay	County	Electric.	

Water/Sewer/Irrigation	

Estimated	costs	for	irrigation	by	the	district	for	water,	sewer	and	irrigation.				

Repairs	and	Maintenance	

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

Landscape	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	related	to	maintain	the	common	areas	of	the	District.	

Landscape	Contingency	

Estimated	costs	for	other	landscape	maintenance	incurred	by	the	District.	

Lake	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	to	maintain	ponds	throughout	the	District.		



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

6 

Irrigation	Repairs	

Estimated	miscellaneous	irrigation	maintenance	and	repair	costs.			

Amenity	Center:	

Insurance	

Estimated	Property	Insurance	policy	from	Florida	Insurance	Alliance.		

Phone/Internet/Cable	

Estimated	costs	for	phone,	cable	and	internet	in	the	Amenity	Center.		

Electric	

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	Clay	County	Electric.	

Water/Irrigation	

Estimated	costs	for	irrigation	by	the	district	for	water,	sewer	and	irrigation.			

Refuse	Service		

Estimated	cost	for	refuse	removal	service.		

Access	Cards	

Entry	cards	are	issued	to	all	CDD	residents	for	facility	access.			

Janitorial	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	services	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

Janitorial	Supplies	

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	for	janitorial	supplies	for	Amenity	Center.		

Pool	Maintenance	

Estimated	cost	to	maintain	the	Amenity	swimming	pools.		

Pool	Chemicals	

The	District	will	contract	with	local	company	to	provide	chemicals	necessary	for	the	maintenance	of	
the	Amenity	Center	swimming	pool.	



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

7 

Pool	Permit	

Represents	Permit	Fees	paid	to	the	Department	of	Health	for	the	swimming	pool.	

Facility	Maintenance	

Estimated	cost	for	maintenance	and	repairs	necessary	for	upkeep	of	the	Amenity	Center	and	common	
grounds	area.		

Repair	and	Maintenance	

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

Office	Supplies		

Office	supplies	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees	

Represent	estimated	costs	for	music	licenses	for	Amenity	Center.		

Pest	Control	

The	estimated	costs	for	monthly	pest	control	services.		



	8

Approved Actuals Projected	 Total	 Adopted
Budget	 as	of Next	2 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 7/31/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Revenues

Special	Assessments 346,815$	 		 243,710$	 		 103,104$				 346,815$	 		 346,815$	 		
Interest	Income 250$	 		 250$	 		 100$	 		 350$	 		 500$	 		
Carry	Forward	Surplus 111,367$	 		 112,000$	 		 -$	 	 112,000$						 111,555$							

Total	Revenues 458,432$	 		 355,960$	 		 103,204$			 459,165$	 		 458,870$	 		

Expenditures

Series	2022
Interest	Expense	11/1 111,305$	 		 111,305$	 		 -$	 	 111,305$						 109,618$							
Principal	Expense	5/1 125,000$	 		 125,000$	 		 -$	 	 125,000$						 125,000$							
Interest	Expense	5/1 111,305$	 		 111,305$	 		 -$	 	 111,305$						 109,618$							

Total	Expenditures 347,610$	 		 347,610$	 		 -$	 	 347,610$					 344,235$						

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) 110,822$	 		 8,350$	 		 103,204$			 111,555$	 		 114,635$	 		

11/1/24	Interest	Payment 106,175$	 		

Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024
Lot Unit Net	Per Gross	Per	 Gross
Size Count Unit Unit Assessments	(1)
40' 75 $940 $1,000 $74,990
50' 294 $940 $1,000 $293,962

Total 369 Gross	Annual	Assessment $368,952
Less	Discount	4%	+	Collections	2% ($22,137)
Net	Annual	Assessment $346,815

(1)	include	4%	provision	for	early	payment	discount	and	2%	collection	costs	for	Clay	County

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Series	2022	Debt	Service	Fund
Adopted	Budget



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2022

Period Interest	 Debt	 Annual	Debt	
Ending Principal Rate Interest Service Service

11/1/23 2.70% $109,618 $109,618 $344,235
5/1/24 $125,000 2.70% $109,618 $234,618
11/1/24 2.70% $107,930 $107,930 $345,860
5/1/25 $130,000 2.70% $107,930 $237,930
11/1/25 2.70% $106,175 $106,175 $347,350
5/1/26 $135,000 2.70% $106,175 $241,175
11/1/26 2.70% $104,353 $104,353 $348,705
5/1/27 $140,000 2.70% $104,353 $244,353
11/1/27 2.70% $102,463 $102,463 $344,925
5/1/28 $140,000 3.10% $102,463 $242,463
11/1/28 3.10% $100,293 $100,293 $345,585
5/1/29 $145,000 3.10% $100,293 $245,293
11/1/29 3.10% $98,045 $98,045 $346,090
5/1/30 $150,000 3.10% $98,045 $248,045
11/1/30 3.10% $95,720 $95,720 $346,440
5/1/31 $155,000 3.10% $95,720 $250,720
11/1/31 3.10% $93,318 $93,318 $346,635
5/1/32 $160,000 3.10% $93,318 $253,318
11/1/32 3.10% $90,838 $90,838 $346,675
5/1/33 $165,000 3.50% $90,838 $255,838
11/1/33 3.50% $87,950 $87,950 $345,900
5/1/34 $170,000 3.50% $87,950 $257,950
11/1/34 3.50% $84,975 $84,975 $349,950
5/1/35 $180,000 3.50% $84,975 $264,975
11/1/35 3.50% $81,825 $81,825 $348,650
5/1/36 $185,000 3.50% $81,825 $266,825
11/1/36 3.50% $78,588 $78,588 $347,175
5/1/37 $190,000 3.50% $78,588 $268,588
11/1/37 3.50% $75,263 $75,263 $345,525
5/1/38 $195,000 3.50% $75,263 $270,263
11/1/38 3.50% $71,850 $71,850 $348,700
5/1/39 $205,000 3.50% $71,850 $276,850
11/1/39 3.50% $68,263 $68,263 $346,525
5/1/40 $210,000 3.50% $68,263 $278,263
11/1/40 3.50% $64,588 $64,588 $349,175
5/1/41 $220,000 3.50% $64,588 $284,588
11/1/41 3.50% $60,738 $60,738 $346,475
5/1/42 $225,000 3.50% $60,738 $285,738
11/1/42 3.50% $56,800 $56,800 $348,600
5/1/43 $235,000 4.00% $56,800 $291,800
11/1/43 4.00% $52,100 $52,100 $349,200
5/1/44 $245,000 4.00% $52,100 $297,100
11/1/44 4.00% $47,200 $47,200 $349,400

9



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2022

Period Interest	 Debt	 Annual	Debt	
Ending Principal Rate Interest Service Service

5/1/45 $255,000 4.00% $47,200 $302,200
11/1/45 4.00% $42,100 $42,100 $349,200
5/1/46 $265,000 4.00% $42,100 $307,100
11/1/46 4.00% $36,800 $36,800 $348,600
5/1/47 $275,000 4.00% $36,800 $311,800
11/1/47 4.00% $31,300 $31,300 $352,600
5/1/48 $290,000 4.00% $31,300 $321,300
11/1/48 4.00% $25,500 $25,500 $351,000
5/1/49 $300,000 4.00% $25,500 $325,500
11/1/49 4.00% $19,500 $19,500 $349,000
5/1/50 $310,000 4.00% $19,500 $329,500
11/1/50 4.00% $13,300 $13,300 $351,600
5/1/51 $325,000 4.00% $13,300 $338,300
11/1/51 4.00% $6,800 $6,800 $353,600
5/1/52 $340,000 4.00% $6,800 $346,800

$6,065,000 $4,028,375 $10,093,375 $10,093,375

10



ANABELLE ISLAND CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2024 ASSESSMENT ROLL

PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-010-01 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2905 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 1 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-02 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 231,236 2901 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 2 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-03 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 239,528 2895 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 3 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-04 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 286,862 2889 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 4 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-05 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2885 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 5 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-06 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2879 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 6 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-07 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2875 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 7 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-08 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2871 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 8 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-09 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2867 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 9 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-10 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2855 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 10 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-11 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2849 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 11 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-12 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2841 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 12 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-13 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2831 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 13 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-14 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2801 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 14 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-15 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2795 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 15 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-16 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2757 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 16 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-17 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2753 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 17 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-18 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2749 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 18 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-19 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2715 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 19 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-20 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2709 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 20 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-21 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2705 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 21 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-22 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2695 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 22 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-23 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2685 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 23 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-24 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2679 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 24 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-25 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2663 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 25 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-26 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2657 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 26 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-27 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2651 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 27 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-28 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2641 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 28 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-29 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2635 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 29 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-30 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2629 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 30 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-31 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2625 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 31 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-32 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2619 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 32 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-33 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2613 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 33 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-34 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2609 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 34 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-35 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2603 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 35 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-36 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2597 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 36 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-37 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2591 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 37 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-38 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2592 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 38 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-39 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2598 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 39 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-40 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2604 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 40 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-41 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2610 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 41 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-42 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2616 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 42 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-43 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2622 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 43 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-44 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2628 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 44 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-45 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2634 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 45 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-46 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2640 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 46 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-47 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2652 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 47 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-48 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2658 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 48 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 1



PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-010-49 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2662 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 49 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-50 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2668 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 50 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-51 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2672 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 51 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-52 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2676 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 52 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-53 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2680 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 53 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-54 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2686 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 54 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-55 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2690 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 55 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-56 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2696 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 56 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-57 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2702 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 57 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-58 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2762 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 58 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-59 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2768 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 59 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-60 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2772 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 60 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-61 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2780 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 61 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-62 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2786 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 62 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-63 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2790 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 63 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-64 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2820 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 64 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-65 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2824 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 65 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-66 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2828 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 66 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-67 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2832 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 67 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-68 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2838 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 68 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-69 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2842 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 69 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-70 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2846 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 70 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-71 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2852 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 71 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-72 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2858 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 72 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-73 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2866 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 73 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-74 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2878 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 74 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-75 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2884 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 75 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-76 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2888 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 76 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-77 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2894 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 77 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-78 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2900 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 78 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-79 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2904 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY SF 79 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-80 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2999 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 80 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-81 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3005 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 81 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-82 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3009 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 82 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-83 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3015 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 83 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-84 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3019 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 84 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-85 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3025 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 85 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-86 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2377 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 86 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-87 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2383 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 87 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-88 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2389 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 88 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-89 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2395 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 89 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-90 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2403 COUNTY ROAD 209 SF 90 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-91 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2409 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 91 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-92 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2417 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 92 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-93 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2425 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 93 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-94 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2426 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 94 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-95 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2418 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 95 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-96 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2410 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 96 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-97 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2404 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 97 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-98 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2394 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 98 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-010-99 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2370 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 99 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 2



PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-011-00 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2364 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 100 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-01 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2358 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 101 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-02 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2352 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 102 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-03 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2610 Rocky Mount Ln - LANE SF 103 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-04 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2338 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 104 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-05 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2328 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 105 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-06 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2320 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE SF 106 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-07 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2855 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 107 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-08 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2854 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 108 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-09 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2846 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 109 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-10 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2840 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 110 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-11 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2836 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 111 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-12 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2832 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 112 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-13 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2828 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 113 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-14 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3020 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 114 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-15 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3016 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 115 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-16 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3010 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 116 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-17 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3004 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 117 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-18 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2988 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 118 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-19 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2989 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 119 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-20 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2985 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 120 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-21 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2981 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 121 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-22 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2977 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 122 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-23 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2973 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 123 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-24 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2967 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 124 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-25 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2963 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 125 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-26 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2959 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 126 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-27 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2955 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 127 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-28 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2951 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 128 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-29 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2949 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 129 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-30 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2945 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 130 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-31 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2941 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 131 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-32 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2937 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 132 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-33 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2933 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 133 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-34 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2929 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 134 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-35 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2925 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 135 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-36 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2917 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 136 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-37 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2911 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 137 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-38 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2893 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 138 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-39 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2889 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 139 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-40 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2885 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 140 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-41 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2881 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 141 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-42 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2877 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 142 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-43 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2873 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 143 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-44 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2869 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 144 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-45 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2865 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 145 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-46 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2859 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 146 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-47 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2860 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 147 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-48 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2868 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 148 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-49 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2884 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 149 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-50 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2910 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 150 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 3



PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-011-51 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2914 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 151 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-52 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2918 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 152 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-53 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2936 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 153 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-54 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2940 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 154 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-55 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2946 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 155 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-56 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2958 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 156 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-57 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2608 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 157 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-58 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 158 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 158 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-59 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2616 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 159 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-60 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2620 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 160 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-61 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2624 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 161 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-62 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2628 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 162 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-63 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2627 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 163 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-64 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2621 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 164 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-65 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2615 Eden Oaks Cv - COVE SF 165 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-66 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2976 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 166 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-67 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3045 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 167 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-68 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2812 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 168 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-69 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2806 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 169 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-70 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2800 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 170 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-71 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2794 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 171 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-72 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2788 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 172 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-73 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2782 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 173 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-74 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2778 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 174 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-75 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2774 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 175 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-76 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2770 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 176 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-77 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2766 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 177 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-78 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2762 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 178 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-79 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2763 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 179 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-80 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2767 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 180 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-81 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2771 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 181 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-82 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2775 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 182 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-83 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2787 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 183 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-84 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2795 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 184 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-85 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3055 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 185 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-86 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3059 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 186 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-87 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3063 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 187 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-88 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3070 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 188 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-89 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3066 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 189 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-90 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3062 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 190 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-91 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 3054 Monroe Lakes Ter - TERRACE SF 191 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-92 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2515 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 192 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-93 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2511 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 193 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-94 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2507 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 194 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-95 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2503 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 195 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-96 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2502 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 196 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-97 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2506 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 197 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-98 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2512 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 198 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-011-99 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2516 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 199 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-00 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2520 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 200 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-01 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2526 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 201 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 4



PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-012-02 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2530 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 202 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-03 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2536 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 203 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-04 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2540 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 204 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-05 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2542 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 205 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-06 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2543 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 206 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-07 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2539 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 207 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-08 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2533 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 208 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-09 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2527 Clayton Falls Cv - COVE SF 209 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-10 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2621 Rocky Mount Ln - LANE SF 210 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-012-11 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 30,000 2615 Rocky Mount Ln - LANE SF 211 2022 1 1 1,000.00                   800.00           1,800.00                    
39-05-25-010097-013-70 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-71 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-72 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-73 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-74 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-75 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-76 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-77 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-78 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-79 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-80 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-81 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-82 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-83 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-84 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-85 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-86 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-87 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-88 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-89 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-90 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 5



PA PROPERTY ID OWNER
APPRAISED 

VALUE
SITE ST # SITE STREET SITE ST SUF LAND USE LOT

BOND 
ISSUE

DEBT 
UNITS

ASMT 
UNITS

 DEBT ASMT NET 
 FY24 O&M 

ASMT 
 TOTAL ASMT 

39-05-25-010097-013-91 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-92 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-93 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-94 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 2360 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-95 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-96 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-97 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 2721 Windsor Lakes Way - WAY COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-98 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 2373 Dallas Creek Ln - LANE COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-013-99 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-00 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-01 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-02 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-03 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-04 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-05 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-06 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-07 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-08 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-09 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-10 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-11 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-12 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-13 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-14 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-15 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-16 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-17 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-18 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-19 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-20 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
39-05-25-010097-014-21 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 100 0 COUNTY ROAD 209 COMMON N/A N/A 0 0 -                            -                  -                              
TOTAL CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 7,002,826 211 211 211,000.00              168,800.00    379,800.00               
LESS CLAY COUNTY DISCOUNTS & COLLECTION COSTS (6%) (12,660.00)               (10,128.00)    (22,788.00)                
NET REVENUE TAX ROLL 198,340.00              158,672.00    357,012.00               

DIRECT INVOICES
39-05-25-010097-010-00 KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 2,959,450 2920 COUNTY ROAD 209 2022 158 158 148,500.73              51,596.63      200,097.36               
TOTAL DIRECT NET 158 158 148,500.73              51,596.63      200,097.36               

TOTAL DISTRICT 369 369 346,840.73              210,268.63    557,109.36               

PER METHODOLOGY / BUDGET 369 369 346,815.00              397,977.00    744,792.00               
LESS S2022 PAYOFFS -                              
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION (187,708.37)  (187,708.37)              
NET METHODOLOGY / BUDGET 369 369 346,815.00              210,268.63    557,083.63               

VARIANCE 0 0 25.73                        -                  25.73                         

FY24 IS THE FIRST TIME UTILIZING THE UNIFORM METHOD OF COLLECTION

PREPARED BY GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4/30/24
Proposed Budget

Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY	2025

Presented by:

Anabelle Island



1-2

3-5

6

7

8 Assessment	Schedule

Narratives

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2022



Page	1

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments 210,269$												 196,148$												 14,120$															 210,269$												 210,269$												
Developer	Contribution 187,708	 -	 115,365	 115,365	 186,317	
Interest	income -	 1,456	 800	 2,256	 -	

TOTAL		REVENUES 397,977$								 197,604$								 130,286$								 327,890$								 396,586$								

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisors	Fees 12,000$															 -$																													 5,000$																		 5,000$																		 6,000$																		
FICA	Taxes 918	 -	 383	 383	 454	
Engineering 5,000																					 -	 2,500	 2,500	 5,000																					
Attorney 15,000																		 504	 14,496	 15,000	 15,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 700																									 -	 700	 700	 700																									
Assessment	Roll	Administration 5,300																					 5,300	 -	 5,300	 5,618																					
Dissemination	Agent 3,710																					 2,164	 1,546	 3,710	 3,933																					
Annual	Audit 5,600																					 5,600	 -	 5,600	 5,700																					
Trustee	Fees 6,500																					 4,353	 2,147	 6,500	 6,500																					
Management	Fees 50,085																		 29,216	 20,869	 50,085	 53,090																		
Website	Maintenance 1,200																					 700	 500	 1,200	 1,200																					
Information	Technology 1,800																					 1,050	 750	 1,800	 1,800																					
Telephone 300																									 10	 290	 300	 300																									
Postage 2,500																					 44	 200	 244	 500																									
Insurance	General	Liability 5,913																					 5,590	 -	 5,590	 6,149																					
Printing 2,500																					 43	 457	 500	 500																									
Legal	Advertising 2,500																					 -	 2,500	 2,500	 2,500																					
Other	Current	Charges 700																									 62	 638	 700	 700																									
Office	Supplies 100																									 0	 100	 100	 100																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175	 -	 175	 175																									

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 122,501$								 54,813$												 53,074$												 107,887$								 115,918$								

Operations	&	Maintenance

Ground	Maintenance

Electric 1,500$																		 -$																													 1,500$																		 1,500$																		 1,500$																		
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 30,000																		 3,888	 10,612	 14,500	 17,000																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000																					 -	 5,000	 5,000	 5,000																					
Landscape	-	Contract 97,476																		 27,756	 69,720	 97,476	 112,556															
Landscape	-	Contingency 20,000																		 8,962	 10,000	 18,962	 20,000																		
Lake	Maintenance 10,000																		 920	 4,600	 5,520	 11,040																		
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																					 1,533	 3,467	 5,000	 10,000																		

TOTAL	GROUND	MAINTENANCE 168,976$								 43,059$												 104,899$								 147,958$								 177,096$								

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund



Page	2

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Amenity	Center

Insurance 5,000$																		 4,045$																		 -$																													 4,045$																		 4,571$																		
Internet 3,000																					 -	 1,500	 1,500	 2,000																					
Electric 16,000																		 -	 5,000	 5,000	 16,000																		
Water/Irrigation 15,000																		 -	 7,500	 7,500	 15,000																		
Refuse	Service 2,500																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																					
Access	Cards 2,500																					 -	 2,500	 2,500	 2,500																					
Janitorial	Maintenance 14,000																		 -	 7,000	 7,000	 14,000																		
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000	 4,000																					
Pool	Maintenance 15,000																		 -	 15,000	 15,000	 15,000																		
Pool	Chemicals 10,000																		 -	 10,000	 10,000	 10,000																		
Pool	Permit 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									
Facility	Maintenance 7,500																					 -	 7,500	 7,500	 7,500																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 10,000																		 -	 5,000	 5,000	 10,000																		
Office	Supplies 200																									 -	 200	 200	 200																									
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees 500																									 -	 500	 500	 500																									
Pest	Control 800																									 -	 800	 800	 800																									

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 106,500$								 4,045$															 68,000$												 72,045$												 103,571$								

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 397,977$								 101,917$								 225,973$								 327,890$								 396,586$								

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interlocal	Transfer	In/(Out) -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$																													 95,687$												 (95,687)$										 0$																											 -$																													



Page	3

Information	Technology

Website	Maintenance

Engineering
TheDistrict will beprovidinggeneral engineering services to theDistrict, e.g., attendance and preparation for monthly board
meetings,	review	invoices,	etc.

Attorney

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with
Governmental Management Services, LLC. Thebudgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in
Exhibit	"A"	of	the	Management	Agreement.

Annual	Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting
Firm Grau and Associates. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on contracted fees from the previous year
engagement	plus	anticipated	increase.

Assessment	Roll	Administration
TheDistrict has contractedwith Governmental Management Services, LLC for the certification and collection of theDistrict’s
annualmaintenance and debt service assessments. Assessments on platted lots are collected by agreement with Clay County
while	unplatted	assessments	maybe	collected	directly	by	District	and/or	by	County	Tax	Collector.

Dissemination	Agent
TheDistrict has contractedwith GMS, LLC to act as theDissemination Agent for theDistrict to prepare the Annual Disclosure
Report required by the Security and ExchangeCommission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5),which relates to
additional	reporting	requirements	for	un-rated	bond	issues.

Trustee	Fees
The	District	bonds	will	be	held	and	administered	by	a	US	Bank	Trustee.	This	represents	the	trustee	annual	fee.

Management	Fees

TheDistrict’s legal counsel, Kilinski VanWyk, PLLC will be providinggeneral legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and
preparation	for	monthly	meetings,	review	operating	&	maintenance	contracts,	etc.

Arbitrage	Rebate
TheDistrict is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on theDistrict’s Series Special Assessment Revenue
Bonds.

Special	Assessments

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

REVENUES

Chapter 190, TheFlorida Statutes, allows each Boardmember to receive $200 per meetingnot to exceed $4,800 per year per
supervisor	for	the	time	devoted	to	District	business	and	meetings.		

FICA	Taxes
Represents	the	Employer’s	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	from	the	Board	of	Supervisors	checks.

TheDistrict will levy aNon-Ad Valoremassessment on all sold and platted parcels within theDistrict in order to pay for the
operating	expenditures	during	the	Fiscal	Year.	The	assessments	will	be	collected	by	the	Clay	County	Tax	Collectors	Office.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

Developer	Contribution
The	District	will	collect	from	Developer	for	unplated	lot	of	the	district.

Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video conferencing
services,	cloud	storage	services	and	servers,	security,	accounting	software,	etc.	

Represents the costs associated withmonitoring andmaintaining theDistrict’s website created in accordance with Chapter
189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and firewall maintenance, updates,
document	uploads,	hosting	and	domain	renewals,	website	backups,	etc.



Page	4

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Electric

Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation

Location Meter	# Monthly Annual
2719	Windsor	Lake 00620426 218$		 			 2,621$		 			
2946	Windsor	Lakes	Way 00620428 852	 10,228	
2750	Windsor	Lakes	Way 00620425 246	 2,952	
Contingency 100	 1,200	

Total 1,417$		 			 17,000$		 			

Repairs	&	Maintenance

Landscape	-	Contract

Service Monthly	 Annual
Phase	IA 2,909$		 			 	$														34,908	
Phase	IB 4,030	 48,360	
Amenity	Center 1,184	 14,208	
Mulch 15,080	
Total 	$																8,123	 	$								112,556	

Landscape	-	Contingency

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in
providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	The	amount	budgeted	represents	the	estimated	premium.

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

New	internet	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual postage and/or freight used for District mailings includingagendapackages, vendor checks, budgest, audit reports and
other	correspondence.

Telephone

Expenditures	–	Ground	Maintenance

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a
newspaper	of	general	circulation.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

Printing

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	utility	company.	

Cost of reclaimed irrigation service from Clay County Utility Authority used by the district. The District has the following
meters:

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

The District is contracted with a United Land Services to maintain the common areas of the District, tree removals, tree
trimmings,	additional	mulching	and	new	projects	and	replacements.

Estimated	costs	for	other	landscape	maintenance	incurred	by	the	District.



Page	5

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2025

Lake	Maintenance

Irrigation	Repairs

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Insurance

Internet

Electric

Water/Irrigation

Refuse	Service

Access	Cards

Janitorial	Maintenance

Janitorial	Supplies

Pool	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Pool	Permit

Facility	Maintenance

Repairs	&	Maintenance

Office	Supplies

ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees

Pest	Control

Estimated	miscellaneous	irrigation	maintenance	and	repair	costs.		

TheDistrict's property Insurance policy is with Florida InsuranceAlliance, FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage
to governmental agencies. The amount budgeted represents the estimated premium for property insurance related to the
Amenity	Center.

Estimated	costs	for	Internet	in	the	Amenity	Center.	

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	utility	company.	

Expenditures	–	Ground	Maintenance	(continued)

Office	supplies	for	the	Amenity	Center.

Represent	estimated	costs	for	music	licenses	for	Amenity	Center.	

The	estimated	costs	for	monthly	pest	control	services.	

Estimated	cost	to	maintain	the	Amenity	swimming	pools.	

The District will contract with local company to provide chemicals necessary for the maintenance of the Amenity Center
swimming	pool.

Represents	Permit	Fees	paid	to	the	Department	of	Health	for	the	swimming	pool.

Estimated	cost	for	maintenance	and	repairs	necessary	for	upkeep	of	the	Amenity	Center	and	common	grounds	area.	

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

Estimated	costs	for	irrigation	by	the	district	for	water,	sewer	and	irrigation.		

Estimated	cost	for	refuse	removal	service.	

Entry	cards	are	issued	to	all	CDD	residents	for	facility	access.		

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	services	for	the	Amenity	Center.

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	for	janitorial	supplies	for	Amenity	Center.	

The	District	is	under	contract	with	The	Lake	Doctors,	Inc.	for	the	maintenance	of	the	12	ponds	at	the	District.



Page	6

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments 346,815$		 			 308,189$		 			 38,652$		 			 346,841$		 			 346,815$		 			
Interest	Earnings 500	 8,165	 5,000	 13,165	 2,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 111,555	 -	 111,555	 111,555	 127,326	

TOTAL		REVENUES 458,870$		 		 316,354$		 		 155,207$		 		 471,561$		 			 476,140$		 		

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	Expense	11/1 109,618$		 			 109,618$		 			 -$		 		 109,618$ 			 107,930$		 			
Interest	Expense	5/1 109,618	 -	 109,618	 109,618	 107,930	
Principal	Expense	5/1 125,000	 -	 125,000	 125,000	 130,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 344,235$		 		 109,618$		 		 234,618$		 		 344,235$		 			 345,860$		 		

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$		 		 -$ 		 -$ 		 -$ 	 -$ 			

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$		 		 -$	 		 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 344,235$		 		 109,618$		 		 234,618$		 		 344,235$		 			 345,860$		 		

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 114,635$		 		 206,737$		 		 (79,411)$		 			 127,326$		 			 130,280$		 		

(1) Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 106,175$	

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/25



Page	7

Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/24 5,940,000$		 			 2.700% -$		 	 107,930$ 			
05/01/25 5,940,000	 2.700% 130,000	 107,930	 345,860.00
11/01/25 5,810,000	 2.700% 106,175	
05/01/26 5,810,000	 2.700% 135,000	 106,175	 347,350.00
11/01/26 5,675,000	 2.700% 104,353	
05/01/27 5,675,000	 2.700% 140,000	 104,353	 348,705.00
11/01/27 5,535,000	 2.700% 102,463	
05/01/28 5,535,000	 3.100% 140,000	 102,463	 344,925.00
11/01/28 5,395,000	 3.100% 100,293	
05/01/29 5,395,000	 3.100% 145,000	 100,293	 345,585.00
11/01/29 5,250,000	 3.100% 98,045	
05/01/30 5,250,000	 3.100% 150,000	 98,045	 346,090.00
11/01/30 5,100,000	 3.100% 95,720	
05/01/31 5,100,000	 3.100% 155,000	 95,720	 346,440.00
11/01/31 4,945,000	 3.100% 93,318	
05/01/32 4,945,000	 3.100% 160,000	 93,318	 346,635.00
11/01/32 4,785,000	 3.100% 90,838	
05/01/33 4,785,000	 3.500% 165,000	 90,838	 346,675.00
11/01/33 4,620,000	 3.500% 87,950	
05/01/34 4,620,000	 3.500% 170,000	 87,950	 345,900.00
11/01/34 4,450,000	 3.500% 84,975	
05/01/35 4,450,000	 3.500% 180,000	 84,975	 349,950.00
11/01/35 4,270,000	 3.500% 81,825	
05/01/36 4,270,000	 3.500% 185,000	 81,825	 348,650.00
11/01/36 4,085,000	 3.500% 78,588	
05/01/37 4,085,000	 3.500% 190,000	 78,588	 347,175.00
11/01/37 3,895,000	 3.500% 75,263	
05/01/38 3,895,000	 3.500% 195,000	 75,263	 345,525.00
11/01/38 3,700,000	 3.500% 71,850	
05/01/39 3,700,000	 3.500% 205,000	 71,850	 348,700.00
11/01/39 3,495,000	 3.500% 68,263	
05/01/40 3,495,000	 3.500% 210,000	 68,263	 346,525.00
11/01/40 3,285,000	 3.500% 64,588	
05/01/41 3,285,000	 3.500% 220,000	 64,588	 349,175.00
11/01/41 3,065,000	 3.500% 60,738	
05/01/42 3,065,000	 3.500% 225,000	 60,738	 346,475.00
11/01/42 2,840,000	 3.500% 56,800	
05/01/43 2,840,000	 4.000% 235,000	 56,800	 348,600.00
11/01/43 2,605,000	 4.000% 52,100	
05/01/44 2,605,000	 4.000% 245,000	 52,100	 349,200.00
11/01/44 2,360,000	 4.000% 47,200	
05/01/45 2,360,000	 4.000% 255,000	 47,200	 349,400.00
11/01/45 2,105,000	 4.000% 42,100	
05/01/46 2,105,000	 4.000% 265,000	 42,100	 349,200.00
11/01/46 1,840,000	 4.000% 36,800	
05/01/47 1,840,000	 4.000% 275,000	 36,800	 348,600.00
11/01/47 1,565,000	 4.000% 31,300	
05/01/48 1,565,000	 4.000% 290,000	 31,300	 352,600.00
11/01/48 1,275,000	 4.000% 25,500	
05/01/49 1,275,000	 4.000% 300,000	 25,500	 351,000.00
11/01/49 975,000	 4.000% 19,500	
05/01/50 975,000	 4.000% 310,000	 19,500	 349,000.00
11/01/50 665,000	 4.000% 13,300	
05/01/51 665,000	 4.000% 325,000	 13,300	 351,600.00
11/01/51 340,000	 4.000% 6,800	
05/01/52 340,000	 4.000% 340,000	 6,800	 353,600.00

Total 5,940,000$		 			 3,809,140$		 			 9,749,140$		 			

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds



Page	8

Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2022	
Units

FY	2025 FY2024
Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2025 FY2024

Increase/		
(decrease)

40' 75 75 $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $999.87 $999.87 $0.00 $1,799.87 $1,799.87 $0.00

50' 136 136 $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $999.87 $999.87 $0.00 $1,799.87 $1,799.87 $0.00

Direct	Bill	-	Unplatted 158 158 $326.56 $326.56 $0.00 $939.88 $939.88 $0.00 $1,266.44 $1,266.44 $0.00

Total 369 369

40' 75 75 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $74,990.15 $74,990.15 $0.00 $134,990.15 $134,990.15 $0.00

50' 136 136 $108,800.00 $108,800.00 $0.00 $135,982.13 $135,982.13 $0.00 $244,782.13 $244,782.13 $0.00

Direct	Bill	-	Unplatted 158 158 $51,596.63 $51,596.63 $0.00 $148,500.73 $148,500.73 $0.00 $200,097.36 $200,097.36 $0.00

Total 369 369

Gross	Assessments $168,800.00 $168,800.00 $0.00 $210,972.28 $210,972.28 $0.00 $379,772.28 $379,772.28 $0.00

Less:	Discount 4.00% $6,752.00 $6,752.00 $0.00 $8,438.89 $8,438.89 $0.00 $15,190.89 $15,190.89 $0.00

Less:	Commission	fees 2.00% $3,376.00 $3,376.00 $0.00 $4,219.45 $4,219.45 $0.00 $7,595.45 $7,595.45 $0.00

Direct	Bill	-	Unplatted $51,596.63 $51,596.63 $0.00 $148,500.73 $148,500.73 $0.00 $200,097.36 $200,097.36 $0.00

Net	Assessments $210,268.63 $210,268.63 $0.00 $346,814.67 $346,814.67 $0.00 $557,083.30 $557,083.30 $0.00

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2024-2025

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

 
 

Anabelle Island CDD 
PROPERTY DUE DILIGENCE 

 
*Last Updated 4/11/2024* 

 
 
 

Plats within Anabelle Island CDD 
Name Bk/Page Date 

Anabelle Island Phases 1A and 1B 68/2 7/1/2022 
   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



2 
 

 
Anabelle Island Phases 1A and 1B 

BOOK 68/PAGE 2 (7/1/2022) 
TRACT PARCEL # TYPE DEDICATED BY 

PLAT 
CONVEYANCE 

BY DEED 
CURRENT 
OWNER  

Clayton Falls 
Cove 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Dallas Creek 
Lane 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Eden Oaks Cove N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Granite Falls 
Lane 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Monroe Lakes 
Terrace 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Rocky Mountain 
Lane 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Windsor Lakes 
Way 

N/A Road ROW CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 29  39-05-25-010097-013-70 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 30 39-05-25-010097-013-71 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 31 39-05-25-010097-013-72 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 32 39-05-25-010097-013-73 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 33 39-05-25-010097-013-74 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 34 39-05-25-010097-013-75 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 35 39-05-25-010097-013-76 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 36 39-05-25-010097-013-77 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 37 39-05-25-010097-013-78 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 38 39-05-25-010097-013-79 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 39 39-05-25-010097-013-80 Stormwater/Drainage CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 52 39-05-25-010097-013-81 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 53 39-05-25-010097-013-82 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 54 39-05-25-010097-013-83 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 55 39-05-25-010097-013-84 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 56 39-05-25-010097-013-85 Conservation CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 57 39-05-25-010097-013-86 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 58 39-05-25-010097-013-87 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 



3 
 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 59 39-05-25-010097-013-88 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 60 39-05-25-010097-013-89 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 61 39-05-25-010097-013-90 Conservation/Open 

Space  
CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 62 39-05-25-010097-013-91 Conservation  CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 63 39-05-25-010097-013-92 Open Space/ 

Landscape 
CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 64 39-05-25-010097-013-93 Open Space/ 

Landscape 
CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 68 39-05-25-010097-013-94 Recreation CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 69 39-05-25-010097-013-95 Recreation CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 71 39-05-25-010097-013-96 Recreation CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 74 39-05-25-010097-013-97 Lift Station Clay County  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 75 39-05-25-010097-013-98 Lift Station Clay County  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 84 39-05-25-010097-013-99 Open Space/ 

Landscape 
CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 86 39-05-25-010097-014-00 Open Space/ 

Landscape 
CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 87 39-05-25-010097-014-01 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 88 39-05-25-010097-014-02 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 89 39-05-25-010097-014-03 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 90 39-05-25-010097-014-04 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 91 39-05-25-010097-014-05 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 93 39-05-25-010097-014-06 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 94 39-05-25-010097-014-07 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 95 39-05-25-010097-014-08 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 96 39-05-25-010097-014-09 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 97 39-05-25-010097-014-10 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 100 39-05-25-010097-014-11 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 101 39-05-25-010097-014-12 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 102 39-05-25-010097-014-13 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 
Tract 121 39-05-25-010097-014-14 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 

Jacksonville LLC 



4 
 

Tract 123 39-05-25-010097-014-15 Future ROW Clay County  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 124 39-05-25-010097-013-16 Future ROW Clay County  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 127 39-05-25-010097-014-17 Recreation CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 128 39-05-25-010097-014-18 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 130 39-05-25-010097-014-19 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 131 39-05-25-010097-014-20 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Tract 132 39-05-25-010097-014-21 Landscape Area CDD  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

Block Island 
Pkwy 

N/A Road ROW Clay County  KB Home 
Jacksonville LLC 

EASEMENTS 

TYPE DEDICATED BY 
PLAT 

CONVEYANCE 
BY 

ASSIGNMENT 

CURRENT 
OWNER 

Drainage Easements CDD   

    

    

 



5 
 

 
Anabelle Island Phase ___ 

BOOK __/PAGE__ (_/_/202_) 

TRACT PARCEL # TYPE DEDICATED BY 
PLAT 

CONVEYANCE BY 
DEED 

CURRENT 
OWNER  

      

      

      

      

      

      

EASEMENTS 
TYPE DEDICATED BY 

PLAT 
CONVEYANCE BY 

ASSIGNMENT 
CURRENT 
OWNER 

    
 



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 1/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 2/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 3/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 4/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 5/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 6/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 7/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 8/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 9/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 10/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 11/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 12/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 13/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 14/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 15/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 16/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 17/18



4/11/24, 4:27 PM Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 18/18





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1 of 1 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Kilinski | Van Wyk PLLC  

Date: January 5, 2024 

Re: Updates and Reminders: Ethics Training for Special District Supervisors and Form 1 

 
 

As a follow up to our communication in July of 2023, the purpose of this memorandum is to remind 
our clients of new ethics training requirements applicable to Special District Supervisors. This 
requirement is the result of changes to Section 112.3142, Florida Statutes, which were passed 
during the 2023 Legislative Session. The new requirements will apply in 2024. 

What is required and when is the deadline? 

Supervisors will be required to complete four (4) hours of training each calendar year. For those 
Supervisors seated on or before March 31, 2024, the four hours of training must be completed by 
December 31, 2024. For new Supervisors seated after March 31, 2024, training must be completed 
by December 31, 2025. The training must address, at a minimum, Article II of the State 
Constitution, the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and Florida’s public records 
and open meetings laws. It may be completed by taking a continuing legal education class or other 
continuing professional education class, seminar, or presentation, if the required information is 
covered. Compliance will be reported on Form 1 each year. 

Where can I find training materials?  

The Florida Commission on Ethics has provided links to on-demand courses on their Ethics 
Training web page: https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx. There are also many courses 
– both free and for a charge – available online and in-person. Kilinski | Van Wyk will be offering 
customized training sessions for existing clients upon request. If you have questions about whether 
a particular course meets the requirements, or if you would like to request a customized training 
session, please consult your Kilinski | Van Wyk attorney. There may also be the ability to include 
training within your existing Board meeting schedule.  

Form 1 Submittal Changes. 

Beginning January 1, 2024, Form 1 will no longer be filed with your local Supervisor of Elections 
office. Instead, all Form 1s will be filed electronically with the Commission on Ethics. Please see 
detailed directions on filing here: https://ethics.state.fl.us/. Please note that Special District 
Supervisors are not required to file Form 6. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



        Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 
 

                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

 
April 15, 2024 

Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Attn.:  Marilee Giles 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
 
 
Dear Ms. Giles: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the Anabelle Island 
Community Development District as of April 15, 2024.  At this time, there are 122 
registered voters residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
In an effort to keep our records updated please notify us of any changes to the Board due 
to resignations or appointments.  
 

 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 
 

 
 

mailto:Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Community	Development	District Funding	Request	#	21
September	26,	2023

	 PAYEE
GENERAL		FUND		

FY23

1 Governmental	Management	Services
Inv	#	36	-	Management	Fees	-	September	2023 4,626.88$														

2 Kilinski	Van	Wyk,	PPLC
Inv	#	7332	-	General	Counsel	-	August	2023 3,814.01$														

3 US	Bank
Inv	#7058549	-	Custody	Agreement	Genral	Account	Fee	-8/12/23 1,500.00$														

4 Clay	Today	
Inv	#	2023-258486	-	BOS	Meeting	Dates	FY23-24	-	8/30/2023 63.00$																				

TOTAL 10,003.89$											

Please	make	check	payable	to:
Anabelle	Island		CDD
475	W	Town	Place	Suite	114
Saint	Augustine,	FL	32092

Signature:

Signature:

Anabelle	Island

Chairman/Vice	Chairman

Secretary/Asst.	Secretary

DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



DocuSign Envelope ID: D94EC87D-2CDB-4A4E-AA07-1C1C5AA8F878



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2024



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 54,560$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 54,560$																																													

Investments:
Custody 58,907																														 -																																															 -																																															 58,907																																																

Series	2022
Reserve		 -																																												 173,408																														 -																																															 173,408																																													
Revenue		 -																																												 326,195																														 -																																															 326,195																																													
Construction -																																												 -																																															 26,383																																	 26,383																																																

Prepaid	Expenses 1,563																																	 -																																															 -																																															 1,563																																																			
Deposits 250																																					 -																																															 -																																															 250																																																							

Total	Assets 115,279$																				 499,602$																								 26,383$																											 641,264$																																							

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,563$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,563$																																																
Deposits 250																																					 -																																															 -																																															 250																																																							

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																												 499,602																														 -																																															 499,602																																													
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																												 -																																															 26,383																																	 26,383																																																

Unassigned 113,467																											 -																																															 -																																															 113,467																																													

Total	Fund	Balances 115,279$																				 499,602$																								 26,383$																											 641,264$																																							

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 115,279$																								 499,602$																											 26,383$																														 641,264$																																										

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2024



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 158,672$														 158,672$														 157,451$														 (1,221)$															
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Bill 51,597																			 38,697																			 38,697																			 -																															
Developer	Contributions 187,708																 -																																		 -																																		 -																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,456																						 1,456																			

Total		Revenues 397,977$														 197,369$														 197,604$														 235$																					

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisors	Fees 12,000$																	 7,000$																				 -$																									 7,000$																	
FICA	Taxes 918																										 536																										 -																																		 536																							
Engineering 5,000																						 2,917																						 -																																		 2,917																			
Attorney 15,000																			 8,750																						 504																										 8,246																			
Arbitrage 700																										 408																										 -																																		 408																							
Assessment	Roll 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																															
Dissemination	Agent 3,710																						 2,164																						 2,164																						 (0)																											
Annual	Audit 5,600																						 5,600																						 5,600																						 -																															
Trustee 6,500																						 6,500																						 4,353																						 2,147																			
Management	Fees 50,085																			 29,216																			 29,216																			 -																															
Website	Maintenance 1,200																						 700																										 700																										 -																															
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,050																						 1,050																						 -																															
Telephone 300																										 175																										 10																													 165																							
Postage 2,500																						 1,458																						 44																													 1,414																			
Insurance 5,913																						 5,913																						 5,590																						 323																							
Printing 2,500																						 1,458																						 43																													 1,415																			
Legal	Advertising 2,500																						 1,458																						 -																																		 1,458																			
Other	Current	Charges 700																										 408																										 62																													 346																							
Office	Supplies 100																										 58																													 0																																 58																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																															

Total	General	&	Administrative 122,501$														 81,246$																	 54,813$																	 26,433$														

Operations	&	Maintenance

Ground	Maintenance	
Electric 1,500$																				 875$																								 -$																															 875$																					
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 30,000																			 17,500																			 3,888																						 13,612																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000																						 2,917																						 -																																		 2,917																			
Landscape	-	Contract 97,476																			 56,861																			 27,756																			 29,105																
Landscape	-	Contingency 20,000																			 11,667																			 8,962																						 2,705																			
Lake	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,833																						 920																										 4,913																			
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																						 2,917																						 1,533																						 1,384																			

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 168,976$														 98,569$																	 43,059$																	 55,511$														

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Amenity	Center
Insurance 5,000$																				 5,000$																				 4,045$																				 955$																					
Phone/Internet/Cable 3,000																						 1,750																						 -																																		 1,750																			
Electric 16,000																			 9,333																						 -																																		 9,333																			
Water/Irrigation 15,000																			 8,750																						 -																																		 8,750																			
Refuse	Service 2,500																						 1,458																						 -																																		 1,458																			
Access	Cards 2,500																						 1,458																						 -																																		 1,458																			
Janitorial	Maintenance 14,000																			 8,167																						 -																																		 8,167																			
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000																						 2,333																						 -																																		 2,333																			
Pool	Maintenance 15,000																			 8,750																						 -																																		 8,750																			
Pool	Chemicals 10,000																			 5,833																						 -																																		 5,833																			
Pool	Permit 500																										 292																										 -																																		 292																							
Facility	Maintenance 7,500																						 4,375																						 -																																		 4,375																			
Repairs	&	Maintenance 10,000																			 5,833																						 -																																		 5,833																			
Office	Supplies 200																										 117																										 -																																		 117																							
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees 500																										 292																										 -																																		 292																							
Pest	Control 800																										 467																										 -																																		 467																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 106,500$														 64,208$																	 4,045$																				 60,163$														

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 275,476$														 162,778$														 47,104$																	 115,674$											

Total	Expenditures 397,977$														 244,023$														 101,917$														 142,107$											

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (46,654)$															 95,687$																	 142,341$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (46,654)$															 95,687$																	 142,341$											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,592$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 115,279$														



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 1,505$																			 149,799$													 760$																							 3,834$																			 1,552$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 157,451$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Bill -																																	 -																																	 25,798																		 12,899																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 38,697																		
Developer	Contributions -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income -																																	 -																																	 2																															 363																									 416																									 401																									 274																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,456																					

Total		Revenues -$																								 1,505$																			 175,599$													 14,023$																 4,250$																			 1,953$																			 274$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 197,604$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisors	Fees -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																														
FICA	Taxes -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney -																																	 96																												 157																									 155																									 96																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 504																									
Arbitrage -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Roll 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Dissemination	Agent 309																									 309																									 309																									 309																									 309																									 309																									 309																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,164																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,600																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,600																					
Trustee 1,875																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,478																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,353																					
Management	Fees 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 4,174																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,216																		
Website	Maintenance 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 700																									
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,050																					
Telephone 10																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10																												
Postage 2																															 1																															 -																																	 1																															 1																															 1																															 39																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 44																												
Insurance 5,590																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,590																					
Printing 2																															 4																															 8																															 2																															 9																															 8																															 12																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 43																												
Legal	Advertising -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Other	Current	Charges 11																												 25																												 27																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 62																												
Office	Supplies 0																															 0																															 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 0																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 17,698$																 4,859$																			 4,924$																			 4,890$																			 4,838$																			 7,220$																			 10,384$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 54,813$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Ground	Maintenance	
Electric -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																														
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 762																									 914																									 510																									 227																									 223																									 690																									 563																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,888																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,939																					 6,939																					 6,939																					 6,939																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 27,756																		
Landscape	-	Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,962																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,962																					
Lake	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 920																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 920																									
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 850																									 -																																	 683																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,533																					

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 762$																							 914$																							 510$																							 7,166$																			 8,012$																			 7,629$																			 18,067$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 43,059$																

Month	to	Month



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Amenity	Center
Insurance 4,045$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 4,045$																			
Phone/Internet/Cable -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Electric -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Water/Irrigation -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Janitorial	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Janitorial	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Chemicals -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pool	Permit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Facility	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Office	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 4,045$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,045$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 4,807$																			 914$																							 510$																							 7,166$																			 8,012$																			 7,629$																			 18,067$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 47,104$																

Total	Expenditures 22,505$																 5,773$																			 5,434$																			 12,056$																 12,850$																 14,849$																 28,451$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 101,917$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (22,505)$														 (4,267)$																	 170,165$													 1,966$																			 (8,600)$																	 (12,895)$														 (28,177)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 95,687$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (22,505)$														 (4,267)$																	 170,165$													 1,966$																			 (8,600)$																	 (12,895)$														 (28,177)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 95,687$																



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/24 Thru	04/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 198,314$														 198,314$														 196,813$														 (1,501)$																		
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Bill 148,501																 111,376																 111,376																 -																																		
Interest	Income 500																										 500																										 8,165																						 7,665																						

Total		Revenues 347,315$														 310,190$														 316,354$														 6,164$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 109,618$														 109,618$														 109,618$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 109,618																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 125,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 344,235$														 109,618$														 109,618$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,080$																				 200,572$														 206,737$														 6,164$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,080$																				 200,572$														 206,737$														 6,164$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 111,555$														 292,866$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 114,635$														 499,602$														



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Statement	of	Revenues	and	Expenditures

Capital	Projects	Fund

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2024
	

Description SE	2022

Revenues

Interest	Income:
Construction 727$																														

	Transfer	In -																																								

Total	Revenues 727$																														

Expenditures

Capital	Outlay -$																															
Transfer	Out -																																								

Total	Expenditures -$																															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 727$																														

Beginning	Fund	Balance 25,656$																							

Ending	Fund	Balance 26,383$																							



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 2.7%	-	4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2052
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 173,408$													
Reserve	Fund	Balance 173,408																

Bonds	outstanding	-	2/10/2022 6,190,000$														
Less:	May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) (125,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 6,065,000$														

Series	2022,	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds



ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
 UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2022 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

KB HOMES (1) 158          148,500.73          51,596.63           200,097.36 
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) 158          148,500.73          51,596.63           200,097.36 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 211          198,340.00        158,672.00           357,012.00 

TOTAL ASSESSED 369          346,840.73        210,268.63           557,109.36 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2022 

DEBT RECEIVED
 O&M 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
KB HOMES (1)        50,024.33          111,375.55          38,697.48           150,073.03 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED        50,024.33          111,375.55          38,697.48           150,073.03 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                       -            196,813.40        157,450.72           354,264.12 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED        50,024.33          308,188.95        196,148.20           504,337.15 

(1) Direct Assessments are due: 50% due 12/1/23 and 25% due 2/1/24 and 5/1/204

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2022 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
1 11/6/2023 -                       -                    -                        
2 11/14/2023 940.80                752.64              1,693.44              
3 11/28/2023 940.80                752.64              1,693.44              
4 12/12/2023 183,456.00         146,764.80      330,220.80         
5 12/23/2024 3,792.60             3,034.08           6,826.68              
6 1/10/2024 950.60                760.48              1,711.08              
7 2/5/2024 4,792.20             3,833.76           8,625.96              
8 3/14/2024 1,940.40             1,552.32           3,492.72              
9 4/9/2024 -                       -                    -                        

-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    
-                       -                    

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL          196,813.40        157,450.72           354,264.12 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2022 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.23% 99.23% 99.23%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 88.86% 93.28% 90.53%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Fund Date Check	No. Amount

Payroll -$																				

Subtotal -$																				

General	Fund
10/13/23 104-105 6,203.00$										
12/29/23 106-110 18,948.22										
1/16/24 111-112 4,892.23												
2/2/24 113 6,939.00												
2/16/24 114-115 4,897.13												
3/7/24 116-117 11,680.91										
3/13/24 118 96.00																		
3/19/24 119-120 7,789.00												
3/21/24 121 111,375.55								
4/3/24 122-124 14,424.42										
4/11/24 125 6,939.00												
4/23/24 126-127 4,643.00												
4/30/24 128-131 5,922.00												

Subtotal 204,749.46$						

Total 204,749.46$					

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary
10/1/23	-	4/30/24



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/01/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 04/30/2024 ***       ANABELLE ISLAND - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ANABELLE - GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/13/23 00001 9/30/23 38       202310 310-51300-31000                                     *            5,300.00
FY24 ASSESS ROLL CERTIFY

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,300.00 000104
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/23 00011 10/07/23 7577     202309 310-51300-31500                                     *              903.00

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI VAN WYK PLLC                                             903.00 000105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/23 00001 10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

OCT INFO TECH
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

OCT DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.89

POSTAGE
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.95

COPIES
10/01/23 37       202310 310-51300-41000                                     *                9.99

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,746.84 000106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/23 00001 11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV INFO TECH
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

NOV DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .63

POSTAGE
11/01/23 39       202311 310-51300-42500                                     *                4.35

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,737.93 000107

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/23 00001 12/01/23 40       202312 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/23 40       202312 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN

AICD ANABELLE ISLAN OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/01/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 04/30/2024 ***       ANABELLE ISLAND - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ANABELLE - GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/23 40       202312 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
DEC INFO TECH

12/01/23 40       202312 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17
DEC DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

12/01/23 40       202312 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.65
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,740.57 000108
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/23 00001 9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,937.50

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

SEP INFO TECH
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

SEP DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .12

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.69

POSTAGE
9/01/23 36       202309 310-51300-42500                                     *              135.90

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,626.88 000109

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/23 00011 12/10/23 8109     202311 310-51300-31500                                     *               96.00

NOV GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI VAN WYK PLLC                                              96.00 000110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/24 00001 1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN INFO TECH
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

JAN DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .63

POSTAGE
1/01/24 41       202401 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.65

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,735.23 000111

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/24 00011 1/09/24 8318     202312 310-51300-31500                                     *              157.00

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI VAN WYK PLLC                                             157.00 000112

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AICD ANABELLE ISLAN OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/01/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 04/30/2024 ***       ANABELLE ISLAND - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ANABELLE - GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/02/24 00013 1/15/24 62251    202401 320-57200-43400                                     *            6,939.00
JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       6,939.00 000113
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/24 00001 2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

FEB MANAGEMENT
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

FEB INFO TECH
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .63

POSTAGE
2/01/24 42       202402 310-51300-42500                                     *                8.55

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,742.13 000114

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/24 00011 2/11/24 8561     202401 310-51300-31500                                     *              155.00

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI VAN WYK PLLC                                             155.00 000115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/24 00001 3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

MAR. MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

MAR. WEBSITE ADMIN.
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

MAR. INFORMATION TECH.
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

MAR. DISSEMINATION SRVCS.
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .06

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.28

POSTAGE
3/01/24 43       202403 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.65

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,741.91 000116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/24 00013 2/15/24 66779    202402 320-57200-43400                                     *            6,939.00

FEB. LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       6,939.00 000117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/24 00011 3/11/24 8823     202402 310-51300-31500                                     *               96.00

FEB. GENERAL COUNSEL
KILINSKI VAN WYK PLLC                                              96.00 000118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AICD ANABELLE ISLAN OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/01/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 04/30/2024 ***       ANABELLE ISLAND - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ANABELLE - GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/19/24 00013 3/13/24 73153    202402 320-57200-43600                                     *              850.00
IRRIGATIN REPAIRS

FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                         850.00 000119
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/19/24 00013 3/15/24 72981    202403 320-57200-43400                                     *            6,939.00

MAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       6,939.00 000120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/21/24 00014 3/20/24 03202024 202403 300-20700-10100                                     *          111,375.55

SE2022 FY24 ASSESSMENT
US BANK                                                       111,375.55 000121

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/24 00001 4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,173.75

APR. MANAGEMENT FEES
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-35300                                     *              100.00

APR. WEBSITE ADMIN
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

APR. INFORMATION TECH
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-31300                                     *              309.17

APR. DISSEMINATION SRVCS
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-42000                                     *               39.23

POSTAGE
4/01/24 44       202404 310-51300-42500                                     *               11.55

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,783.79 000122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/24 00010 4/01/24 25385    202404 310-51300-32200                                     *            5,600.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/2023
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             5,600.00 000123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/03/24 00012 3/25/24 7268799  202403 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,187.50

FY24 TRUSTEE FEE SE2022
3/25/24 7268799  202403 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,562.50

FY25 TRUSTEE FEE SE2022
3/25/24 7268799  202403 310-51300-32300                                     *              290.63

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
U.S. BANK                                                       4,040.63 000124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/11/24 00013 4/15/24 77201    202404 320-57200-43400                                     *            6,939.00

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       6,939.00 000125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/23/24 00013 4/19/24 79802    202404 320-57200-43600                                     *              683.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                         683.00 000126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AICD ANABELLE ISLAN OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/01/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 04/30/2024 ***       ANABELLE ISLAND - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ANABELLE - GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/23/24 00013 4/23/24 80230    202404 320-57200-43500                                     *            3,960.00
REMVL & RPLC 20FT PALM

FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       3,960.00 000127
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00015 4/29/24 1913151  202404 320-57200-44400                                     *              920.00

APR LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS                                                  920.00 000128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00013 4/25/24 80392    202404 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,297.00

INSTL 2 PALLETS OF SOD
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       1,297.00 000129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00013 5/01/24 81826    202404 320-57200-43500                                     *              417.96

CUT/REMVL TREE-RES YARD
5/01/24 81826    202404 320-57200-43500                                     V              417.96-

CUT/REMVL TREE-RES YARD
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                            .00 000130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/30/24 00013 5/01/24 81828    202404 320-57200-43500                                     *            3,705.00

CUT/REMVL 2 PINE/1HRD TRE
FLORIDA ULS OPERATING LLC                                       3,705.00 000131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                204,749.46

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              204,749.46

AICD ANABELLE ISLAN OKUZMUK   
































































	Agenda
	III. A.        Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Crapps
	D.        Resolution 2024-01, Election of Officers
	       IV.         Consideration of Minutes of the August 15, 2023 Meeting
	V.        Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates
	VI.       Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report
	VII.     Discussion Regarding GMS Work Authorization for Maintenance Contract Administration Services
	VIII. Consideration of Service Agreement with United Land Services for Turf Fertilization
	IX. A.        Aquatic Management Services Agreement with The Lake Doctors, Inc
	B.        Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget Deficit Funding Agreement
	X. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt
	XI.       Property Due Diligence for Phase 1A & Phase 1B
	XII. A. Attorney – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training & Form 1 Filing
	C. 1.   Report on the Number of Registered Voters (122)
	XV.     Ratification of Funding Request No. 21
	XVI. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2024
	XVII.   Check Register



